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Vision
» Provide quality Granite Rock as construction Materials for the infrastructure

development of the country under Sustainable Development Goals (SDG).

» Provide and maintain healthy and environmentally friendly infrastructure
for all socio-economic development.

» Diversify the use of indigenous natural resources.
» Contribute towards environmental conservation.

IMission

» Enhance production of natural Granite Rock from underground mine.

» Expand the Granite Rock supply network and build infrastructure in all
corners of the country.

» Explore, extract, development and promote use of Granite Rock resources
as supplement to the other construction materials.
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Company Profile

Name of the Company

Date of Incorporation
Discovery of the Mine

Mode of Mine Entry

Mining Method

Life of the Mine

Registered Office (Head Office)
Liaison Office

Controlling Corporation
Administrative Ministry

Authorized Capital

Paid-up Capital

Commercial Production Start Date
Mineable Reserve & Area

Total Extractable Quality

Extension of Mine Districts

Type of Deposit

Compressive Strength (Cylinder Test)
Annual Production (Target)

Prime Customer

Company e-mail
Website

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL)
04 August 1998

1974

By 2 (Two) Vertical Shafts (Dia - 5m)

Room & Piller Sub-Level Stoping Method

Designed 48 years & Extendable up to 70 years

Village: Maddhapara, Police Station: Parbatipur, District: Dinajpur
Petrocentre (13" Floor), 3 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division

Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources

Tk. 350,00,00,000.00

Tk. 1,75,00,700.00

25 May 2007

174 Million Metric Tons & 1.20 Sg. Km

73 Million Metric Ton (42% of the total reserve)
South-East part of the existing mine

Granodiorite, Granite, Gneiss etc.

4690 PSI (without admixure), 10250 PSI (with admixure)
1.65 Million Metric Tons (5,500 Metric Tons per day)
Construction of Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Project
Civil Aviation Authority, Water Development Board (WDB)
PWD, LGED, Bangladesh Railway, Roads & Highways
info@mgmcl.gov.bd

www.mgmcl.gov.bd




=250 mm
(Boulder)
Tk. 3200**

60-80 mm
Tk. 2800*

40-60 mm
Tk. 3650*

20-40 mm
Tk. 3600*

5-20 mm
Tk. 3250*

0-5 mm (Dust)
Tk. 1150%

Fine Dust

Tk. 740* *4 Tk. 60 Loading Charge

**1+ Tk. 80 Loading Charge
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Shareholders
of the

Company

Md Rezanur Rahman
Chairman
Petrobangla

S M Mahbub Alam
Joint Secretary & Director (Administration)
Petrobangla

A KM Mizanur Rahman
Joint Secretary & Director (Finance)
Petrobangla
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Shareholders
of the

Company

Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary
Director (Planning)
Petrobangla

Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Director (Operation & Mines)
Petrobangla

Md. Amzad Hossain
Secretary
Petrobangla
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.Boa rd of
Directors

V4.

Md. Rafiqul Alam
Chairman, MGMCL Board
&

Additional Secretary
(Company Affairs), EMRD

Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary
Director, l\/\gMCL Board

Director (Planning), Petrobangla

Md. Ali Akbar
Director, MGMCL Board &
Deputy Director General (Geology)
Geological Survey of Bangladesh
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.Board of
Directors

Md. Ahsan Uddin Murad

Director, MGMCL Board
&
Deputy Secretary

(Company Affairs, Section-4), EMRD

4 5 )

Md. Faizul Matin
Director, MGMCL Board &
General Manager (Retd.)

James Finlay PL.C.

Engr. D. M. Zobayed Hossain
Director, Mgl\/\CL Board

Managing Director (C.C.), MGMCL
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e Local Currency Foreign Local Currency Foreign Local Currency Foreign
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1 | All ltems 2,667,470,160.00 118,599,120.00 1,545,625,546.68 58,015,495.61 373,461,001.16 13,000,304.98
2 | Advance Payment o o 3,33,43,377.00 14,82,489.00 (20,006,026.20) (889,493.40)
Total 2,667,470,160.00 | 118,599,120.00 | 1,578,968,923.68 59,497,984.61 | 353,454,974.96 12,110,811.80
Payment % 100% 100% 57.94% 48.92%

2038-203¢ TR (T4 =rerw

>)

2)

8)

@)

Y)

)

JUENCH (FET SR SN FHE A TR0 T2/ [IEG T2k (Fr=efiell FIficse (@ieguias) ¢ g
(ST (7fRaI%ea), ASHIIR AR AFICM! (TS ZIJLTETI G ST TG TS $3-03-303¢ € 33-00-303¢
SIfFC (FOCH A1 TR G ANCITS] HFF (MOU) FHFE 1 2ERAC | TS FACAHS! RFCF S
I (TS A1 AIIAR &2 FACR |

AT A1 ST (@GR TSI FfGTH-2038 @ TG @IFCR AT FEeIv v Swvfed [aafb wef
TN o1 o) TG SRIGIITe 23| SHgaia T A S ([0S w3, 14T, Meie=g, aFaeiie
ARG (ST ! =P FISH FCSIE ALGAT! (@ AL TGOS FAIR G Herslie] TR

TIG! 200 FAAIZ AL Tel) ALY 9N S P01 FHAGT =Te<fa aiG stier erear sifznige &lim 20,000
G B #1217 9101 200 ARRENZ 226 T Z0I NN #*50 F2! ZR0Z | SIS Tl (@67 (g felsfiet efweara it
[ IS BIRAIFS S 575 (G b (QISIR A1 ToIe! 2re A<eleed [Rfb Wi*ow i 2z

TG 20O FAAAANZ AZCEIR Trol) AT (ST TR T AN (TG FSACHR ST AT (TG AT # 1] FICS
b0 2 5 (AIFTIR 2112 FAAIZ 220 (GO TSI 717 TR | OF (GO & Fifers Bame efesits
AN @IS I ZCACZ | FoEEROTS TF IS WHIfEre M FEF TIT! 20O bro TSR 5o (@SR Al
R arEre b ff*oe =l zrce |

FIRFANCT! ([T ST A T 9N SRR P GG ZCS (R T T (et A W #1124 73102
e WG] 20O SR 2 (o192 AR FIS6 i T4 20z

AT Zre BeAIfire vo-t-o i3, SIw T At ta TR A2 71 AR S w21 SRR S0 v fcisto s
AT @ A 0a-30 WA, € 20-80 .M. w17 71l ~ifiere w0z e @ Fa<a1R v 31 205 |

SPIIG] 20O FHIANZ AZ(R &) TGS (Ao T T ASI TP 61 T 245 sfiel efeat =2
TR 279 W AR

AGE

TR RS @ (PRSI el ITres SRS ICaT! fsfiel F0r AR 171 bifzw! A3 SO Arers (A6 -9 SISt
TS, THIF & MIE SE SRS ([F12) 20 [ore TIami@ i .43 (&It 57 witea wismify 41 200z | Aeied wiiEs

Bifewl ofe 2T #/12F (0e-So FLR. € so-30 fLM.) WHH 2@ Teoiva T SEMIAFS A L RFweTw
A A1 205 A 20e TerNfre FwR A1 Ries w41 T8 203 G (=91 TSI sres= 263 N o« 51

TR

sfqgye Aifawge

SEICHCH TSN 21T AT SifEwl & o (IS (G 5o 1 7= Prezreiar ot (2t Sismife 21 23| 93 0 (e
A (AT @l 9 2| GG FEF o A Teyae T4 783 7w A 757 Afufere Seoime el 7@ i
(3.5¢ + 9.90) = 8.5¢ WfeE (G 5o w2fie i (¢,€00 + $5,000) = Su,¢o0 (IGF 5| (el (AT AT BIRw
G TG S 79 T AR (I @I I F 7S 2G|

Page — 28



Ngeet AR siteE AT 8 Rt siteg

5)
?)

)

8)

)

)

)

v)
5)

S0)

A1 BAMC Iojet 2o STz T130E6 @ AT (T FIHHIE e I7Ee 23| AM6S AT Ssmif
A AR $HFFF i ANSTR AT TAMCAR AT Jn CARCR |

AR T AT L= (M 2GR SIS 21T JCE AL ANEGI (FC AT AL R eTs ST S0 o] 21771 |
Y (AT AR CATH AT 7S GO TFT ((0-¢ Fl.fN. )-93 REFTED Sseo 56 efs 57| 8 GO BITsH Seoiive
A [ (213 Sreffe G AT T 26T (FA el wioerg 206z | 9Tole T TIrtd 1 23 Tl
o1 v s wiffs emie w4t 2oz

IS AR ST BIfRwt 7718 So-20 .. ST #1203 i 1 A 93 9 bifew! 3721 8o-vo f3l.fil, w11
(©8%) 12T ST ZICH T 2GR GG IRZFFINN AENC! (FETSTIAR AN TSI A (e &5 1 AFI
TE AR 2N St [ 71 2 €T 51T ZMCE FI PN SIS 2fa Sesiive 3% 2 6 ST (7l Tz |
SRS T BRI =9 (@S (23¢0 BLR) SIFR (va%) 2lF SfE 2Ita SAAme ReR i<enem! 7iifd Tz
GG T *[P7 FEFG FEOTR I € &8 I N AR FAR T A2 #A1 SiiIehel [z 71 283
IBJIF BT T TGN TSI A BAM 95 2 € ST (wdlt iz |

4] A F0Re AT, T ([ ST

vo-to fil.fil, SR ALTH TR (I I A1 AT AL (Fol/ARRFF RN O 27 T FC 9L
FACS T | (T 26 i AN ST T& SFIIF A1 T FACS (Folall (o] Belg o1 S 1 | Fophore SeAirs
vo-bo FIf. SR 21127 TS 0¢-2o0 Flf¥. SIFR #1207 RETTen v o 5IF (ATF 8¢o I I 00
B fReea S0 20| T (SNl Snfdeena wioew 2o |

TSR AIET (I (ATSIE) I SR IS, THI € A& T WS (FA12) 20O 30393038 LR
&R 2.9 (I 5o A1 Srsmif 23 3% elfioes O bifen! Saifas a-v% 2 I 210vz | SoRmes S07e] aiwizs
ABfR @A RTRIGT (afaasigst)-«F 4 2o IR © BT Td 3¢ 7TF GG b AL S 206z |
IS € WHI 20O SIS A1 & NGANG! e 210 R (B T3 €|

TG A 2o (Me*R [ifon It Tl A1 #If77ze [ 91 A, SoRMCE (@@l A A0S ©f FFF €
CTARICSR ST 212 2If{Age SR 26T MW A @R ARReS §fics 7fize F97 436 I “hemw
e R @ [l @b 2ol ez

ot (A0 S (F0g @3 (e fRFoT e Teite @i/ (@ feTs e [ee At AFw AL (Fol/
FRERFIIN] SWIFS AR T (@ Toaet | SiRfes s#iret 47 2ies TR @Fa (@ s/ e/
I SIS ARal-a (FEH2 T AP AL (Folale Toiie! A ed T S} 206 =

Page — 29



2024-2025 QNE[\FI’%AﬁT

AT AT FACR G TR, (W3 IR, AT (F19917), CAgi=ise fey AT TR TR 4 (F G SR 2301, A1 (22, CAGIRIaT!

33) U Z0E @I TR AL Tl 31 27 oo A1 THae (AIS TG TR IS &ey | {57 oA1feT Teyarey
RIS 2T SR ([@FTR 2N1L0Ed TRA 3 @ f&e ol Seee AT ([@FeR AIZCTH 212 [RiE a6 o
BICACGA RN | ZCSISC AIRETICH! A el (A0 fTeniae @ (SR #1209 oo e IR S+ 51 T Mg #A1f
T (AT T #1777 A #1271 A FIS GG (@SN AL 2 FAC

FFam
S, A0S ANUF TAWMETR Srepi R ST RTTIES, SO 1206 € (SroitTnd wrmifa /e
NEFT QR OGN @7 f&efd Aets IFRHDre Folrgaz (IERIE @7 SeSIqT Sy F=siif
(ATF YT AL W NEFT F4
TGATCT &IIZE N2 (TN Ffcse (ufEantiae) ag M v, e Sevime, e, sra-<m Seifr
TS FC Financial Restructuring @3 KA g@@19(w 1 GIenfa (Sae-3) 32.00,0000,058.95.050.58 (B~
3)/38Y; OIfFY: $-05-305¢ @ 30-05-3035¢ I AFIHIS AT (9ICSTCHT MU 91 FH eiferavca
o4we A SICeTCs
F)  FARSIE MRS 8 SIS AR AN VLGS /12 Jrerenosce 73 dfocaifer cFa tofd
T G @G AN -(F Al 3 SacEie q Aoz Al WeFT T (@S -
) ReeRs @ S 12t ersmifas Pieet s,
i) aNfGaufias ¥ fEefd wers 3BT FATT 3% (AGRIE 97 SISO S=iay (F=f (2
7J2TS AT 7 T GFT |
q)  @uiGaufigs @3 wfEs ST R S I TR G (oG IRISEIR SIS SR Swyie) o1 @ W2feg
{1 Z0S AT 17 & fat evitea 97 11 @0 #I1E|

3. ofFa Sesiive 35 g FAE T TS St i 2.e% iAo e eraean Amewet azel
feY 02 BrEIfers AT o7 &fS BeT 22 TR 40F, 97 @ % IR 2feTe 7w S et (Rewfe) & wzyiafs
RO evie FA0S 27| $oreE A 20 Beoly TG e AIRCSH A1AEF A fifers sz Srees 41 27 T
0L T CNA GICHH AT 3@ % | B8, W= PG w10 29 &R 2% | Gt o1 i@ 2S00 F0e S
T GG G TSNS 0T #1247 RF @ &y Karzegen Jian w411 38 200z 111 92 #{ffEfors, 4w
T I3 T AR Srel) TR 519 I 2. % fifaeers R efcarea svem= eigel F41 ([0S 21|

©. 0% G TN TG T FAS! ANG ARG @7 P AT/ (oA Afmie o Sorg =l
Infrastructure Investment Facilitation Company (IIFC) ¥$F SICSIR 20 3% FH WI#F® “Market Feasibility
Study of Hard Rock of MGMCL” #¥<F &ifStawel-a2 AR I4 SItencs-
(i) B A SIS 2T o7 Iad A0 4R AR o g ffire $es so% 2R & Fg@=
T T GG ENHGST G AN AT/ (FAIT AR 2= S o1 w2l 521 @0 A1 |

Page — 30



g

b.

efsrafareieTs e i ¢ FAm Serlifre ieaa Remrey aferaifarey et Io Fi4E &= $oF (AT
VHNG 21T AW 2TRIF G3R SWITFS 2I1ATIF Assessable Value I FA17 I3 429 21 (A0S ATA|

FFe AN AfSDTCE (R Nlee waifEwir fefere Tatm AvtTel fam et wom wfd <=
(A SRFISIC! fovstiel TS “H12eaa A I (2,30 (@IS (3. 59) @3 G 9% TGS &I125 N2 @it
TAT T (S8.¢ 7% (. 5)-T1 [T 7 2emw < @< o= 2 4 99 29719 SOl 20a0R | OoiRE,
e FAFI ST T #1207 SIeifEIa fofers T2 T Posl G-I ST Afeg e IZs =M1
JIRIER A F7FIR ! Sif F0F G40 (OfF 1 SNRHTF |

TLGAT! (ACF SANAT AT WS o FCARBE (At (qe1ery Feerd MG AFFAIS A

e TR Soiciforet ffes @t

Infrastructure Investment Facilitation Company (IIFC) ¥$F SICFRR 203 I 7IfeF® “Market Feasibility

Study of Hard Rock of MGMCL” ¥ elftavel-@3 F2Nfaeea SIcatess-

(i) oA T AR WA A1 IGHGCFACER Tef AT 200 SAI7F 7 M@ v Feefiom
(S FIZ0 LN (FT SR NG TSI AHICRA 7] 279l F @ AN

@ISR vo-bo filfil. #1led ©led &« @& Intigrated/Mobile Crusher 224 &4t (IS I3 | {7796 7510
FAIT2F 2ETT, SNARFIG ANCIA &+ Mobile Crusher ©IG! F TSI TET AZCET AL (STS T
€ (I s s S s siftore sea ers +41 @ 2ita)

SRaEre wfefie 8 Gt #0F Fied Crm 3 7l I3 211247 Sreee SIS A< T ATEs U1
429 41 (IS ATA|

Jgy T, 2 ATw € fqore! FivEw

L.

Y.R

R € FYFA FHATCTH FATSI @ FHHIRN A T el 0o Lo Sl A0 | Torer) Afere Fae 75T
FAFS!, FAOIA TS Fgy 21 T 0 AICF | A Fcafbe nebaa ey 2 s Srerecd ¢ Sofaeis i<
R A1 2MITTR 3~ AR | TR LTS (HNCE T (b <M Sy 7747/ Teer=i7-« Srgeemieist
(299 91 2@ AT | FrY G AR Golf (SR SR TOA S Tl T2F 191 G (®ewIeT) T
R | AR A sSiore Frgerdt [ive sar s Bemie afswe affa (656 saenan (GBh) g
NGO S FF TN G & A0 ffers qRE|

?{faa LTl

Y G 7Y #AFRCR AT AR Ty (AR 7 20 {fow wmear=! ez 1 203 A0 | wifik @ 715: 2106 @3
9 e 2180 972 femiyfer (A0 ! ANSTR T LTSI TPG FIEF BIoi I (R | g-SHAeIal
R 11T T2 1 2002 O B0 TGS *( SIS Sl ¢ (G- 43 04 AR | 0 o el FIe ALA
G S AT BT TS *0A (leT e elfSfean (721 sAfe! Faris @y e g S «eiier e
TG, I @ BI(Y G0 SRS BIFT (F1219 1 AT

Gl #AfCIH M 20 el AT QUotas 16 GIelEs dfa IR Sy 7St e/ @e T Bt
fafbe A et Sea-71<, o4 @ w54 ficr e Al elibias fFebas! i e bazfae ¢ w«fas
SRV (TR SICed I5F (Alold T¢I 95 TPL/Fles TPb dfStaidl a3 e (@@ (ofd 41 207 @3]
(I siiteR fafsrs fma F=1 20 1 By, o1 su-so-30 39 O #AfFta= wfimew zre wufEaufiaa-ag
S RIS RIGE @i T 2002 | G2G1S, NLG2{TG] el T2AAIS Ao AT el fahote T
AT AW AR 2l T 20® EIA Approval 8129 31 2R, Tl 2R SIS SRS 5-09-2029
ife 2 TR I ZACZ | AT, IS AT TS EIA-AR TR 3 T GFoE Selflel) SR
FIRE HeTll AR Sy #AfHC SIfmea Sicaws 41 28 G3R #AfR1 SIfaned #[@ A7w© EIA-93 T3 ¢ @
©II6 MG ALNLFST (12 J0 SR

Page — 31



SR

V.8

2024-2025 IéNE[\FI’L(JﬁAFliT

DREED|

TIGT e AT QaTIFIR AR @ 2ot HEwia FiY @NiGanHae-@9 4fF T @ AR<Sice Ui 7re A
AR 01 oIS #H1RICH 11 378 ffow w15e1 20w ey AR geits #iie= fGfer @ g-Soifreis! sz Fifs-
99 IS AL T (IR TS ofb RIFiHE 76 @ 3fF sjpea ez w1 2ovz @2 s (@i v
3,84 RFCETIRIGE 0, ¢ 5 o2 8 8 Fb SIS 379 GI6 (YIS AR MG e fae A1 “Afiams7s
e o] ez Tice eize Far g

fSioret s e

TG ATIZ5 MEL (Fona RS (QafGantiae) i s “ @fig o2 afsim, aig (F#rens T94-
vy | (@Fifag i fRivrel ffsesace @ s srpmd 41 2071 A AL Sesive F10s 32
I GHCPTS, IEFTF (SO0 G (GBI F6 [eTs [igmEl-voos b fore syicxifaam
TIZCE5 fRAfEeT- 20 Sb SEpTaCe A GaTt 20e foRiom wace SRfEs @i i smanfens sared s 20|
e syNfem-ag M faierel Rfeese ez fifese s S sifafnes et aib ¢ s
T GG BT AR | 4 GeTFR 0 sfh, SRt «aiw sofb @3k wsrzifte smeifeq et sefbor b
w5 =12f Bifs1 it e (AR riTen FerPRrEs fateret 37 A6 AR 9 20021 8
o] FATSIT CGILIC b0 Tl SIS, (SN ey ¢ &1 23 fAioret ez @92 =St (i Goaesa M
S Tl FAI7G! FAISIZE, » T fRieTel 2T, 0 T [WaI7Te! @23 GG (Ae+e+89)= 539 T fRiorat
A T A G, SR @A @ R manfeemz [fen awmgss Zomm © i @roR fofes
AR fiorel TR 2Afmifere 2z aRTle wo T (g RETS @ (SN, WK.9wF) AfeT! ey Gisifei-
(5% senaw (ff) e snewn e [o qeiiesas siprgerr [Jewas weifae-93 acfe
feres Sice feifere ez @y, oe WPG 2038 AT (FI™AIfR (PN fsial aEce wfieed
(RIS DI A 1@ 35-09-3038 ©IfFY 200 GO FINRIRAIER 30 Tl (el APTHE Shree (el

Af sAfafaice TofRfae Facen ©. TR G, 9afeH, b3, cT-wifien g

Page — 32



90,

.

e Wi e e, g aene aa G hra sreer Maifers o Meaiftsorm Faerer wificy
R | GRICTS (FTPreE Nese SRR 4 @etiera Sy et el w1 2z | W guie TH0E (13wt
(oI55 ST T2 T 2R, @A FARNOCIC 2 F6(F Goi<e] A0 A7 (2[5 (5155 S0 BT &c3=!
FANC T QR TFAIZPTR (SR b = =l AS 1 271 G2/, A GawR G356 5{ferm ong (@ FEE|
sifers o (FC@A #{fel ITeiele fvF fRIsTe Fice RISl S SRR |

Tifere wifsfAgrwa Af sifama

TIeTf @ 4feier i fFeTcara AR S GIEr=m A1Zge e, Sifsfae A<, (AGRIEAR G, S (g (@Sl
JE, @NfGTANH G- a7 ARSI 2R G GIK (hg qmget Sier, Sifsfae A<, g @ Afqs som feia;
TleTeT fOCraT FeeTer (GRT) 20w AT @IIER TRzl K qifzaia Tn 2z AT FFS!, (IEIRIEd
Tfon THTS!, (F 2AfBIe “IFa 7 € Siejiey FI i oDITa T svg FeFS1ae T A G
Al e sAfavl e ey WfoRg seae|

F=AIR AT FIITT € Teratera 2fFm =

i e Ficsiofas Fo S 6 fofex, sefb fTABEs @ woft = enewm yobr T FTS!, oo T ZIH
FAOIAN S Y8 Tl SCHCAIBIL SR (M6 €3¢ 6 21T ALZI AR | SO (FTAACS 10 Tl FAFSY, o Gl FAGIAR
5 938 T I FATS-FAOIA! ((2-OPTZ) FIIS ARCZ| RG] (FAACS Soq ol SIBHEAIRE Solaiat, e Fice
fEnfere 2o T e e Wk riess 2ifeE fefars fMifere se e FEEIAE ARG S T Tode FHTS IEE |

R EILIERDIIR

(MGRIET @ 97 SEWMg  (FPPREE vaolt 7t (FUTSNE ke WEIeR &% WES  a94:
35,03,0000,053.35,03V,38.350; WIfAL: 0¢/0w/2038 U7 N e [Reafes e a1 5311 9ffe Mee Reefecs
TG IZE MR AN TG (@ufanfiae)-q s3 & FesE bifewl e 1 231 §U® “afs (+ca GI o
e WG AT (NI A |

T 7=V S

e v TS Srifea S SRRl | I STo17 e TGl GO R S B % | W SIS =7 BeACeid wgye
CTIAI 251 ©oR& @ LAt eifermel| Felesl-FGIATE FI0ed wwel Ifa, Tou efed Iz, FH9g % @3
BT BTSN € TR 551 I 510 efférmel emis 1 23|

2038-3¢ ARCA AENCH (oG THBHEs (RfFren2), coigrRwe, =<l e, e Fep (erea=iers
GBS (RATGY), =3 wfmes, ZAMHHEE B ARRGTE PR (SEAIF) € IMGINHIeT-G7 SR (Frifea
FAFS! € FHHIRCF “Filling up the forms of The Procedure to Regulate the Debt and Contingent Liabilities of SOEs
and Abs, “Petrobangla & It’s Companies: Administrative and Operational Chain” Comprehensive Advanced course
on “ Public Procurement: PPA and e-GP” “®[ &3« fa31< /fsiss %%, “Training on Online State-owned Enterpris-
es, Autonomous Bodies, Budget, Reporting and Evaluation (SABRE+) system” Capacity Inhancement Course on “
Project Management: integrating public Procurement —PPA and Budget Management” “iBAS-++ PG5S TS0 2laze
TS RATF” “Marketing Salesmanship” “FIRIF (T12%F5” “Usages of Explosives in Petroleum and Mining Industry”
“Office Management” &f* o7z F-*I914/ SRFaI2 Q3R SINEIRCF NI vl F ZECE

S Fre! SepE

GGG SR SRR GRS AR 2R 7o oz, NP e @ =i sFrel Iiaa
= fafreeica fifeq el @ Agles TG SEIEH F0 AT | 992 MRIRRFOR 20 3¢ AN GRS Sl
e 7@ AT Gl eferifaer sose | @2 AfStaiferea T TR x5 G, HLRES! 8 Tl (Gl SIe
G TR | CRTRIGCR Sik#eze, eatE @3k eforifrelas sareR efefh Sretie FCa0R &lig ¢ 7w |

TRIEF FHha SERE bs! q3R T SRHRIFEA TR’ 43R df et e 7w =1 SRacs
CRIETIYEIR TGT AR 7% 5 T4 € 7 RAmeaa 2121 AfRce @ Siees awgs)e gk a1 |

Page — 33



2024-2025 IéNE[\FI’L(JﬁAFliT

N @A F9F Fa AfvleT

AT IS5 MIF Fe1d 05s AT Zre 717 Mg [vpler R e SRET 9 FA01 ATTC0S 2054 AET
MR 20 AT SN el T Folb B (e (&.991.57./65 T4 @ @1.931.51, #4Fer Fforen qres
CATATZ | TS 03¢ N TG Fa (AP ¢ T Q... 2R O] (7R 93 @b & FOPI & | G 70 el [wiol @
AT Rl ool 200 FAPE 00 & (81 ST ACH) 6 & (53 GRS TCH)) TR (6 0¢ & G+ il | q-ITl 6 18
T (FAITETR GG 3> & T (JI0ea A1aRel 36 o1e Feac |

S0, ©2 8 (FATAlel eYfE (SNLFD)

A S15e fIetel @ FATPTIE FASHR I2A @ Trhalfs 7=5/g TCIIS B0 TS a2 41 205z | fEfebie

G AR € [ee a2i dFER ORI T (FNEACER SN (FI=AIN 756 T FIFIF 02

TS (FAAR SRR T (BT STee 41 2R | (i wiEhifb e wey e

o IHRCACGA Al 727 fNR5eFaCe! Gigabit ethernet LAN @) Wi-Fi PTG S1i#(2® F41 27| dE@G-IToR
TSR SR FTIC ST AT 1 200

o @R eyl FRferPTR BIPAPCRs bifenE fefers RibR19s 20e EHRTE T2 &) Soo INRf97 20 qvo
GufPIae sifessie 351905 7RIS Tare 41 20z | [Heafbes 2HReT6 (e Ty [AbHaet ag o s
/N 137 B BT TBIC0 S emi<sil eifewia 200 ae aufRi#a7 sifesmsie 3Bt 7Ll agel
AN 2CE;

o (IR e e, R G, Rews weife ¢ SRk afFmee @b vy B sz sieme sreor s
TECE; AN FATHE S SNSRI TSI GIbT (FFBICAS A0S (F=fed AfSH (sices Smiaeesa T
3- (13 A6 b1e] AR | ({17 Feiee! @ FHIawa fewria forb fToidem St fEfEbie zifemt azd w4t 20;
Bt BT M IRFIREF© MGMCL Client SI#ICTR S T aligzsaiel/ feerore ae o2y efife) «a
(T &2 TR0 | (AR STAIRCER Fe] TRAIRIPTR, WS 2ol 1 200z |

38, WGEIeS @ AT uaw Traion

T &INIZ5 MBfA (FAR FRGT (afeawbiae) ¢ TLeiior i35 N2 e 7% 2o eEes ¢ qGw
frPTE SiRIfe Sre a2 s Svivi 41 2|

T2 e SorTe foam efowiarer ¢ sz fRoadr

Page — 34



POLS| 8 G jq% T

-6 A 20 2NIZ5 e B @ 2AGIE Sl (@ (1 TS $eTi ooy e, JifFo)el @ Hriteries | @2 @i siiea
T @ Ry T (F(q S&F BIIEIE (NFICIER N oI B | AR (LG S FOS| HAN TR NS 2039-2088
TR AR AN we.eo (6 200 FHE @G 2038-20%¢ TLRCF 4,20 &I G =l 783 2@z =fy
SRR AT R wifasiel e coieet Sl 2s EreEE #e S 78 201 | A0S F1e Fce P i st i orame
AT ARG AL 77 Zre NN SIr [l S =11 1w 4% @22 ARRIE F561 Ao 2ifs Aucave Sz |
GZO1S TS 7RI 2HTHRICs A SRS BRCRA SICne Afe Nifsy Fcawe] erieiiivz | A #ifpiemz Afaeeics oy afoaseel
PGS (=112 AT e Tererel @ i AN Wi AT Ge) ARG eaia 7% 20 (Fifag FHEEa F5el,

=

oI, At gt e afew f&Hira e 718 A wefts wfedme ¢ wres itz @i semeam
TG IO € AR &I Ty (OGR!, G @ 2fee A= o), 27w e, Srom arer (@16, "
(T &I 8 THATETET] 2137, fe! P IIoTe], Seie) ST13e eTRIeIFIA A @ Bl Gwelfofifaee 7z 7S efevm ¢ wfesis
SIIEER RIS G EEEIPY

TGl A GG G-1EE IEE et SermaIRt ¥ RO (reea #A1cad 5Ifw! sj7el @3 T @t e sl
S IR | AN @ A ST, Wi R, SesiiEs Sz (e (ST SRFaTC e Sro e awg s 20e
SR TS I 20521 A 208 7jof @R #M1eF Sree T WS 20 SR @ FAR S S @ AT S
S L] B TS AR 0T SNifsl S |

AR QAT AN LR TS T AT S 20 (4 8 MR ACL TS 2l fSTavel (RISl SATIHACS 47 € Foeee]
Gz | ARG AT (TN 20 38-30 3¢ TR WAfHFe 219 ¢ 9T eifsrave Ffe Rkt d 7w
w91 8 SRR T G TR | SR T2 BT FTF6 TSl aieizh NEfe (@t Ffiee-an Terared
elaifs, A12rer @ i T SR

e

(CTte FfeFge =T
wfefae AD, Gl @ dfde F=ow Fets @
ORI, ARSI 2157

AT 2125 MR F =il TG s|

Page — 35



2024-2025 QNE[\FI’%AﬁT

In the name of Allah, the Most Gracious, the Most Merciful

Report of the Board of Directors to the Shareholders on the Activities of
the Financial Year 2024-2025 to be presented at the 27th Annual General
Meeting of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL)

Respected Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL), | extend my heartfelt greetings
and warm welcome to all of you at the company’s 27" Annual General Meeting. | would like to mention that, with the positive
guidance of the Board of Directors and the respected shareholders, timely initiatives taken by the company management, and
the relentless efforts of officers, employees, and all concerned at every level, MGMCL has been moving forward by overcoming
various challenges.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am presenting before you the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-2025, which
includes the company’s operational activities, the audited balance sheet, income-expenditure statement, auditor’s report,
stone production and marketing activities, report and the other related matters.

1. Mine development and production activities

1.1

Development of Maddhapara Granite Mine and the Company’s Progress

In 1974, the Geological Survey of Bangladesh (GSB) discovered granite stone at a depth of 128-136 meters
below the surface in the Maddhapara area of Parbatipur Upazila under Dinajpur District. Subsequently, a
feasibility study was completed in 1977 by Messrs SNC Limited, Canada, and financial and market surveys were
conducted by Messrs Nippon Koei, Japan. As these studies found that the establishment of an underground
mine in Maddhapara was technically and economically viable, a bilateral Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
on economic, technical, scientific, and commercial cooperation was signed in 1992 between the Governments
of Bangladesh and North Korea.

In continuation of this MoU, a turnkey contract under Supplier’s Credit was signed on 27 March 1994 between
Bangladesh Qil, Gas and Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla) and the North Korean contractor M/S Korea South-
South Cooperation Corporation (NAMNAM) for the implementation of the Maddhapara Hard Rock Mine Project.
As per the contract, M/S'NAMNAM had commenced work on the Maddhapara Hard Rock Project on September
1994. The mine was designed for the extraction of 5,500 metric tons of granite stone per day operating by

three shifts. The project was registered as
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
(MGMCL) on 04 August 1998. The authorized
capital of MGMCL is BDT 3,500,000,000.00
and the paid-up capital is BDT 175,007,000.00.
Although the project was scheduled to be
completed by July 2001, NAMNAM had
completed the mine construction on 25 May
2007 and handed over the mine with a daily
production capacity of 5500 metric tons to
MGMCL. After the handover the mine by
NAMNAM, MGMCL had been operating the
mine on its own management on a limited

scale of production in one shift from 25 May ‘ o
2007 to November 2013. Secretary, Energy and Mineral Resources Division and

Chairman, Petrobangla visiting the under ground Mine
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1.2

The increasing use of granite stone in the country’s rapidly growing physical infrastructure development, the
mine need to raise its production and development and a contract titled “Management of Operation and
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock Mine”was signed
between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) and Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) on 2
September 2013.The contract period was 6 years, value USD 171.86 million (@approximately BDT 1,400 crore) and
production target 9.2 million Ton Granite stone and 12 no. stopes. Subsequently, the period of the said contract
was extended by one (1) year through a Side Letter Agreement dated 20-02-2020. Upon expiry of the contract, a
new 6-year Engineering Procurement & Construction (EPC) contract (Contract No. MGMCL/GTC/ROCK/2021-27)
was signed on 28-09-2021 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) and Germania-
Trest Consortium (GTC), which became effective from 03-09-2021. Under this EPC contract, GTC produced a total
of 44,376,004.41 metric tons of stone from 03-09-2021 to 30-06-2025. At present, stone production activities and
mine development works under the said contract has been continuing.

Mine Development and Granite Stone Production Activities During Development and Operation
a) The figures of granite stone production under the mine development period, MGMCLs own
management, and the contracts signed between MGMCL and GTC is as follows:

Production ey
Period (M. Ton) and Stope Management
. Development (No.)
RS E Art of Mine development By product/trial stone production during mine
activities up to 24-05-2007 (including trial 4,59,183.98 5 yp P , 9
) development under NAMNAM's management.
production)
From 25-05-2007 to 19-02-2014 18,96,959.58 0 iﬁg;:gz;deﬁ“m B
From 20-02-2014 to 19-02-2020 37,56,46201 6 étToCne production under the first contract with
From 21-02-2020 to 02-09-2021 13,35831.16 2 Stone production under the Side Letter
Agreement with GTC.
From 03-09-2021 to 30 June 2025 44,37,60041 8 stone production under the second contract
with GTC.
Total 1,18,86,137.14 21

b) The measure of mine development and granite stone production under the ongoing EPC contract s as follows:

Production Stope Development
Period Target Achievement Target Achievement
(Lakh MT) (Lakh MT) (Number) (Number)
1t Contract Year (03-09-2021 to 13.97 9
12-03-2023) 1200 (116.42%) 3 3 (100.00%)
2" Contract Year (13-03-2023 to 15.63 @
11-05-2024) 5= (102.02%) . 2 (Teontss
3 Contract Year (12-05-2024 to 0 0
11-05-2025) 15.32 12.63 (82.44%) 2 2 (100.00%)
2.6 (16.97%
th ~05- !
4™ Contract Year (12-05-2025 to 153 up o 5 Stope development

11-05-2026) progress is ongoing

30.06.2025)
5t Contract Year (12-05-2026 to
11-05-2027) 5= ) 2 )
6™ Contract Year (12-05-2027 to
10-05-2028) 522 ) 2 )
Total Production under EPC 88.60 D) 14 8 (57.14%)
: (50.10%) SO
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¢) The amount of granite stone produced by the contractor from 01-07-2014 to 30-06-2025 is 1,270,067.13
metric tons. The monthly granite stone production and mine development by GTC in the financial year
2024-2025 are as follows:

Month Production Roadway and Stope

(M. Ton) Development (Meter)
July 2024 1,46,030.46 445,00
August 2024 96,036.01 276.10
September 2024 1,25,328.80 409.00
October 2024 1,49,024.96 391.00
November 2024 1,38,020.91 397.00
December 2024 73,253.63 205.40
January 2025 69,176.49 188.80
February 2025 45,915.00 129.40
March 2025 42,149.57 123.20
April 2025 125,051.13 359.00
May 2025 134,035.76 387.00
June 2025 126,044.41 371.00
Total 1,270,067.13 3,681.90

1.3 Major Maintenance Activities of the Mine

A raw drain measuring 5 feet in width and 4 feet in depth has been constructed to carry the wash-out water
discharged from the mine’s Crushing and Sorting Plant. The drain covers a total length of 2.47 km, including
approximately 0.66 km of land leased from local people for 5 years and 1.81 km of land provided by the Forest
Department. In addition, all repair works of the existing raw drain up to the Ghilnai River have already been
completed. The wash-out water from the Crushing and Sorting Plant is now being discharged into the adjacent
Ghilnai River through the aforesaid drain from the mine area. As a result, waterlogging has been eliminated
from most of the low-lying areas within the mine premises, roads adjacent to the mine boundary, and cultivable
lands of the general public, making it possible to keep the mine’s production uninterrupted. Moreover, due
to the construction of the drain, the previously waterlogged low-lying areas inside the mine have dried up,
and those places have been prepared as suitable stack yards for storing the granite stones produced by the
company.

2. Granite Stone Marketing
In Bangladesh, approximately 2.72 crore metric tons of stones of various sizes had been imported in the year. On the
other hand, about 15.32 lakh metric tons of stone were extracted this year from the Maddhapara Stone Mine, which
is negligible compared to the annual demand of Bangladesh. Through stone production from the Maddhapara Mine
in a limited scale. MGMCL has been playing a significant role in controlling the price of stones imported from abroad.
Details of stones of various sizes produced from the mine are given below:
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00-05 mm (Stone Dust)

This size of stone is mainly used as dust. Currently, approximately 15% of the mine's production is dust. The stone dust
produced from the mine is mainly used in road seal-coat works by LGED and Roads & Highways Department. It is also
used in block-making and as raw material for cement production. In the financial year 2024-2025, against production of
1,74,349 metric tons, 1,62,696 metric tons were sold. Accumulated stock is approximately 1,20,000 metric tons.

05-20 mm and 20-40 mm

Currently, the production rate of 05-20 mm and 20-40 mm stones is 18% and 5% respectively. Stones of these sizes
are used in various construction works in the country such as roads and highways, bridges, culverts, high-rise buildings,
runways, etc. These sizes have the highest demand for construction purposes. The production of 05-20 mm and 20-40
mm size stone was 2,49,889 MT and 58,316 MT respectively and against which 2,16,892 MT and 59,0001 MT were sold.
Excess quantity of sales were made from previous year's stock.

40-60 mm

This size of stone is used only by Bangladesh Railway as ballast, which currently constitutes about 34% of the mine's
production. In the financial year 2024-2025, against production of 4,33,396 metric tons, 1,48,627 metric tons of ballast
stone were sold. Currently, accumulated ballast stock is 7.5 lakh metric tons. Due to financial constraints of Bangladesh
Railway, ballast is being sold on credit through an MoU signed with them. In the financial year 2024-2025, a total of
40,858.190 metric tons of stone were supplied on credit to Bangladesh Railway.

60-80 mm

Currently, about 11% of this size stone is produced from
the mine, which is not directly used in construction
works. Buyers crush it and convert it into various
sizes for use. In the financial year 2024-2025, against
production of 1,40,308 metric tons, 3,83,855.39 metric
tons (including previous stock) were sold. At present,
approximately 30,000 metric tons of 60-80 mm stone
are stocked in the company’s residential area, which
are being crushed by appointing contractors through
open tender and then sold/supplied.

Boulder

Boulders are produced from the mine for use in river
training or city protection embankment construction
under the Bangladesh Water Development Board.
Currently, about 17% boulders are produced from the
mine. At present, river training works in projects under
the Bangladesh Water Development Board are being
carried out using concrete blocks and geo-bags instead
of boulders. As a result, Maddhapara's boulder stones
remain unsold. In the financial year 2024-2025, against
production of 2,13,809 metric tons, 21,410 metric tons
were sold. Accumulated stock is 3,70,000 metric tons.

Chairman, MGMCL Board of Directors visiting underground Mine
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2.1 Granite Stone Production, Sales, and Amount of Sales Proceeds as Follows
a) Year-wise granite stone production, sales, and amount of sales proceeds as follows

Financial Year Production Sales Amount of Sales
(M. Ton) (M. Ton) Proceeds (Lakh Taka)
2019-2020 8,23,959.10 8,64,906.52 20,781.37
2020-2021 10,17,030.83 12,87,687.00 29,892.86
2021-2022 9,63,628.08 10,96,244.00 25,373.82
2022-2023 10,63,332.37 5,71,72043 19,536.00
2023-2024 13,15,500.29 9,06,509.27 27,481.00
2024-2025 12,70,067.13 9,92,755.21 27,140.43

b) Monthly sales, production and amount of sales proceeds in the financial year 2024-2025

Month Production Sales Amount of Sales

(M. Ton) (M. Ton) Proceeds (Lakh Taka)
July 2024 1,46,030.45 63,424.00 1,889.90
August 2024 96,036.02 35,531.00 948.57
September 2024 1,25,328.80 1,28,407.00 3,677.64
October 2024 1,49,024.96 73,997.00 1,969.26
November 2024 1,38,020.91 54,827.00 1,343.21
December 2024 73,253.63 67,124.00 1,723.48
January 2025 69,176.49 64,202.00 1,815.32
February 2025 45,915.00 1,22,232.74 3,382.02
March 2025 42,149.57 64,295.34 1,575.87
April 2025 1,25,051.13 1,17,597.19 3,312.07
May 2025 1,34,035.76 1,20,805.34 3,190.82
June 2025 1,26,044.41 80,312.58 231227
Grand Total 12,70,067.13 9,92,755.21 27,140.43
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2.2 Amount of Stone Usage by Organization/Institution
(Quantity in Metric Ton)

Name of Organizations Using

el e G Sios 2023-24 Financial Year 2024-25 Financial Year

Roads and Highways, Bridges Division, Public Works

Department, LGED and Other Organizations AP S
Bangladesh Water Development Board = 21,410.00
Bangladesh Railway 1,06,948.27 1,48,627.00
For River Training Works in Jamuna Eco Park 80,449.00 22,428.00
Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project 15,000.00 15,191.00
\éarggﬁiszaCtoiQritsruction Works of Other Private 58,550.00 133811.19
Grand Total 9,06,509.27 9,92,755.21

2.3. Number of Distributors and General Buyers Engaged in Granite Stone Marketing in
the Financial Year 2024-25
In the financial year 2024-25, 153 firms are engaged as the company’s approved distributors in the marketing of
granite stones extracted from the mine, and in addition, 12 firms have purchased stones as general buyers. In
this financial year, out of the total sale of 9,92,755.21 metric tons of stones, 8,58,944.02 metric tons were sold to
the company’s approved distributors and 1,33,811.19 metric tons to general buyers.

Financial Management of the Company

One of the key objectives of financial management is to make effective decisions to maintain the organization's financial

solvency. For this purpose, the Accounts and Finance Department of MGMCL provides the necessary information. The

related tasks for financial statements are carried out as follows:

e Atthe end of each financial year, financial statements are prepared and arrangements are made for approval by the
Board of Directors.

e Atthe end of the financial year, draft annual accounts are prepared in accordance with the Companies Act and sent
to the external auditor for finalization.

e Review of the external auditor’s report: Reviewed and finalized by the Board's Committee on Financial Management.
As part of budget formulation and expenditure management, the budget is prepared and expenditures are managed.
The estimated and revised budget is prepared by the committee after discussions with the heads of the concerned
departments, considering the expenditures of the past 06 (six) months, the demands of the offices, and the nature
of the Annual Procurement Plan (APP). Subsequently, it is approved in the meeting of MGMCL's Board of Directors.
Expenditures are executed in accordance with government rules based on the budget allocation and Annual
Procurement Plan (APP).

Asset Management
All fixed assets of MGMCL up to June 2022 have been identified, listed, and valued through the firm Aziz Halim Khair
Chowdhury, Chartered Accountants. The asset valuation was conducted following IFRS-16.
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Directors’ Report

Appointment of Auditor

The company's 26" Annual General Meeting approved Aziz Halim Khair Chowdhury, Chartered Accountants,
Dhaka, as the external auditor for the financial year 2024-2025. The appointment letter was issued under memo no.
28.17.0000.311.28.001.24.57 dated 30-12-2024. Aziz Halim Khair Chowdhury has completed the audit for the financial
year 2024-2025.

3.1 Company’s Financial Position

According to the Balance Sheet for the financial year 2024-2025, as on 30 June 2025, the company’s total assets
and liabilities amount is 1,459.44 crore taka. According to the Income Statement, the net loss before tax for the
financial year 2024-2025 is 7.23 crore taka. According to the Statement of Changes in Equity, the accumulated
loss as of 1 July 2024 was 551.05 crore taka. In the financial year 2024-2025, the total loss of 7.23 crore taka, along
with income tax of 1.76 crore taka and adjustment of Deferred Tax expense of 4.45 crore, results in a before-tax
comprehensive loss of 13.45 crore taka. After adjusting Petrobangla’s reconciled balance of 4.55 lakh taka, GTC's
2022 electricity bill of 2.13 crore taka, and Deferred Tax of 100.14 crore taka from starting of the company to 30™
June 2024, the accumulated loss stands at 666.12 crore taka. The reasons for the loss in the financial year 2024-
2025 are as follows:

a) Additional payments to the contractor due to the increase in the dollar exchange rate;

) Increased expenditure on the purchase of explosives including duties;

) Reduced sales due to low demand for stones as construction works were slow/stopped;
) Sale of stones at a price lower than the production cost;

) Reduced use of ballast due to Bangladesh Railway's budget shortage;

) Limitations in adjusting the selling price of stones according to market phenomena, etc.

> O 0O T
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Ex. Sr. Secretary Ministry of Shipping Mr. Mohammad Yousuf and Chairman, BIWTA
Comodor Arif Ahmed visiting MGMCL Mine
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The comparative statement of income-expenditure (profit-loss) for the financial years 2024-2025 and 2023-2024 is as follows:

(Amount in Crore Taka)

Current Percentage
SL Description 2024-2025 2023-2024 Increase/ Rate Increase/
(Decrease) (Decrease)
1 Gross Revenue Income (a) 27359 274.03 (0.44) (0.16%)
2 Cost of Goods Sold (b) 239.11 251.13 (12.02) (4.79%)
3 Gross Profit c= (a-b) 3448 22.90 11.58 50.56%
4 Administrative and Selling Expenses (d) 38.53 46.01 (7.48) (16.26%)
5 Operating Profit/(Loss) e= (c-d) (4.04) (23.11) 19.07 (82.52%)
6 Financial Expenses (f) 2433 25.32 (0.99) (3.92%)
7 Other Income (g) 21.14 12.90 8.24 63.83%
3 Eit([e’r?fg(mss) (Before WPPF and Tax) (7.23) (35.53) 7830 79.65%
9 Contribution to WPPF (i) - - - -
10 Net Profit/(Loss) (Before Tax) j= (h-i) (7.23) (35.53) 28.30 79.65%
11 Income Tax (Minimum) (k) 1.77 1.72 - -
12 Deferred Tax (I) 445 - - -
13 Net Profit/(Loss) (After Tax) m= (j-k-I) (13.45) (37.25) 23.80 63.89%
14 Other Comprehensive Income (n) - - - =
15 Total Comprehensive Income (0) (13.45) (37.25) 23.80 63.89%
Company’s Share Capital and Reserves for Financial Years 2024-2025 and 2023-2024:

sL Bsaizitten Crore Taka Crore Taka

(2024-2025) (2023-2024)
1 Paid-up Share Capital 1.75 1.75
2 Share Capital and Reserve 314.71 314.71
3 Revaluation Surplus 29.99 29.99
4 Retained Profit/(Loss) (666.12) (551.05)
Total Share Capital and Reserve/(Deficit) (319.67) (204.60)

3.2 Company’s Long-term Liabilities (Up to 30 June 2025)
sL Loan Crore Taka Crore Taka
(2024-2025) (2023-2024)

1 Project Loan 247.56 247.57
2 OECF (Japan) Loan for Study - 0.91
3 Petrobangla Loan 869.84 849.84
Total Liability 1,117.40 1,098.32
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3.3 Details of Amounts Deposited in the National Treasury (Up to 30 June 2025)

(Amount in Lakh Taka)

Cumulative Deposit ~ Deposit in Financial Cumulative Deposit

St Description (30 June, 2024) Year 2024-2025 (30 June, 2025)
CD VAT 17,1795 2,502.47 19,681.62
2 VAT (Various) 3,987.09 33749 4,324.58
3 VAT (GTC) 10,593.05 2,756.52 13,349.57
4 Income Tax (GTC) 7,541.05 1,499.16 9,040.21
5 VAT (Rock) 1,887.26 103.70 1,990.96
6 gg@g%%dm“f;fsiigg;” elas 72372 64.57 788.29
Royalty 6,570.38 1,606.79 8,177.17
8 Mine Lease Fee 411.64 27.00 438.64
DSL 3,310.92 = 3,310.92
10 Income Tax (Miscellaneous) 3,883.10 59.29 3,942.39
11 Handling Tax 340 - 340
12 Land Development Tax 82.29 4.07 86.28
13 Dividend 1,300.00 = 1,300.00
Grand Total 57,472.97 8,961.06 66,434.03

3.4 Amount Paid from 3 September 2021 to 30 June 2025 under the Second Contract

with GTC
Total Contract Price Total Paid up to 30" June 2025 Paid 2024-2025
oL Title (start from 03-09-2021) (start from 01-07-2024)
Local Currency Foreign Currency Local Currency Foreign Currency Local Currency Foreign Currency
(BDT) (USD) (BDT) (USD) (BDT) (USD)

1 All ltems 2,667,470,160.00 118,599,120.00 1,545,625,546.68 58,015,495.61 373,461,001.16 13,000,304.98
2 Advance Payment 3,33,43,377.00 14,82,489.00 (20,006,026.20) (889,493.40)

Total 2,667,470,160.00 118,599,120.00 1,578,968,923.68 59,497,984.61 353,454,974.96 12,110,811.80

Payment % 100% 100% 57.94% 48.92%

Achievements of the Company in the Financial Year 2024-2025

)

Considering the financial constraints faced by Bangladesh Railway, Memorandums of Understanding (MoU) was
signed on 12-02-2025 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) and Bangladesh Railway
(West Zone), Rajshahi, and another Memorandums of Understanding (MoU) on 22-06-2025 with Bangladesh
Railway (East Zone) for supplying stones on credit. In light of the signed MoUs, Bangladesh Railway is receiving
stone supplies.

The updated rate of Maddhapara boulder stones has been included in the Standard Schedule-2022 of the
Bangladesh Water Development Board, approved by the Finance Division of the Finance Ministry. Accordingly, the
work of including Maddhapara boulder stones in the designs of river training works in Faridpur, Bogura, Dinajpur,
Thakurgaon, and Panchagarh districts of the Bangladesh Water Development Board is ongoing.

As a result of all-out bilateral communication for selling granite from Maddhapara, it has been confirmed that
about 20,000 metric tons of granite will be purchased from MGMCL for the Cox's Bazar Fishery Ghat Construction
Project. On the other hand, it has been confirmed that 1 lakh metric tons of boulder stones demanded for river
training works of the Yamuna Rail Bridge Construction Project will be collected from Maddhapara.
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4)  Extensive communication has helped finalize the tender for 80,000 tons of boulder stones for the Yamuna Bridge
river training works under the Bangladesh Bridge Authority. The contractor firm involved in the project has been
contacted, and they have confirmed that all 80,000 tons of boulder stones will be supplied from Maddhapara.

5)  Asaresultofall-out communication with Bangladesh Railway, the renovation work of the railway from Maddhapara
to Bhabanipur has been expedited for supplying stones across the country at affordable rates through railway.

6)  Since there is no direct use for 60-80 mm size stones produced from the mine, contractors are appointed through
open tender to crush the stones and convert them into 05-20 mm and 20-40 mm size stones for sale and supply.

7)  As a result of all-out communication for receiving supplies from Maddhapara, stone supply has started for the
Water Treatment Plant Construction Project of Rajshahi WASA.

Director MGMCL board Faijul Matin discussing officials of MGMCL

Potential

Due to the huge demand for stones in the construction works of government and private organizations in the country,
according to the information of the National Board of Revenue, about 2.72 crore tons of stones were imported from
India, Bhutan, and the United Arab Emirates (Dubai) in the past financial year. If the production of high-demand size
stones (05-10 mm and 10-20 mm) is maximized and the selling price is kept consistent with imported stones, it will
be possible to sell all stones produced from the mine, and it is expected that the company will become financially
profitable.

Future Plans

Currently, the annual demand for stones in Bangladesh is about 3 crore metric tons. Most of which is imported from
abroad. As a result, a large amount of foreign currency being spent in the country. If MGMCL can develop a new mine,
the combined production capacity of the two mines will be annual (1.65 + 3.30) = 4.95 million metric tons, i.e., daily
(5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 metric tons. As a result, it will be possible to meet a large part of the demand for stones in the
country and save a large amount of foreign currency.
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5. Challenges in Sales and Marketing of Stones from Maddhapara Mine

1)

10)

1)

A large amount of ammonium nitrate and power gel is used as raw materials in stone production. The import
cost and customs duty of the described materials have increased, leading to an increase in the cost of stone
production.

Due to the high production cost of stones, inability to adjust the selling price of mine stones in line with the price
of imported stones in the market as per demand-supply scenario.

The selling price of stone dust (0-5 mm) created in the stone production process from the mine is 1,150 Taka per
ton. However, since the production cost of stone dust is equal to the main product, i.e, crushed stone, the company
is suffering financial losses. In addition, royalty is being paid considering the value of the said dust at 22 dollars.

There is no production of 10-20 mm size stones which have high demand in the current market, and 40-60 mm
size (34%) stones with low demand are being produced at a higher rate. Since there is no major project currently
under the sole user Bangladesh Railway, the stones of that size are not being sold as expected, leading to a
shortage of space in the stack yard and fear of mine production shutdown.

On the other hand, boulders (>250 mm) size (17%) stones with low demand are being produced at a higher rate.
Since the Bangladesh Water Development Board is implementing river training related projects through blocks
and geo-bags, the stones of that size are not being sold as expected, leading to a shortage of space in the stack
yard and fear of mine production shutdown.

Since there is no direct use for 60-80 mm size stones, stone buyers/users have to crush them again for use. As a
result, due to increased costs, buyers do not show much interest in purchasing stones of that size. Consequently,
the produced 60-80 mm size stones are currently being sold at 2,800 Taka, which is 450 Taka less than the selling
price of 05-20 mm size stones at 3,250 Taka. As a result, the company is suffering financial losses.

According to the information of the National Board of Revenue (NBR), about 2.7 crore tons of stones were imported
from India, Bhutan, and the United Arab Emirates (Dubai) in the financial year 2023-2024, and this demand is
increasing at an estimated rate of 7-8% every year. On the other hand, only 15 lakh metric tons of stones in 6 sizes
are being produced annually from the mine of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL), which is
only 6-7% of national demand.

The price of stones imported from India and Bhutan is lower than the price of stones from Maddhapara Mine.

There is no facility for transporting stones by waterway from Maddhapara Mine to various places in the country,
On the other hand, although there is a railway, due to lack of renovation and repair, it is unsuitable for stone
transportation, So all stones are being transported by truck instead of rail, leading to increased transportation
costs, which is having a negative impact on stone sales and marketing.

In the case of imports from abroad and at various land ports in the country, there is a facility for selling stones
on LC/credit, so stone buyers/users are more dependent on imported stones. On the other hand, in the case of
purchasing stones from Maddhapara Mine, there is no facility for credit/LC/bank guarantee, So stone buyers are
not interested in purchasing stones from Maddhapara Mine.

Boulders are extracted from the mine mainly for river training works by the Water Development Board but since
the project design of the Water Development Board included blocks and geo-bags instead of boulder stones. As a
result, the sale of boulder size stones has been facing a tough challenge. Meanwhile, as boulder stones have been
included in the design of the Bangladesh Water Development Board, it is expected that the Water Development
Board will soon start use of Maddhapara boulder stones for river training or city protection embankment works.
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Actions to be taken
1.

Waiver of CD/VAT on import of explosives,
ammonium nitrate, and detonators
essential for stone production from the
mine, conversion of MGMCL's GOB loan to
equity, and waiver of interest on loans taken
from other companies under Petrobangla:
In light of the recommendations given in the
report of the committee formed vide Bangladesh
Gazette published on 15-09-2015 and 20-09-
2015 vide memo no. Energy (Development-1)
28.00.0000.014.31.010.14 (Part-1)/148, reviewing
the overall liabilities, rock production, sales,
income-expenditure, etc. of Maddhapara

Mine underground workshop

Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) regarding Financial Restructuring, the following actions needed to
be taken:

a) To create a fair competitive field for marketing Maddhapara stones with locally procured and imported
stones, the following costs for MGMCL can be abolished or withdrawn or waived:

i) Waiver of CD/VAT on import of explosives and ammonium nitrate;

i) Conversion of MGMCL's GOB loan to equity and waiver of interest on loans taken from other companies
under Petrobangla.

b) Considering the financial condition of MGMCL, arrangements can be made to provide margin facilities like
BAPEX from other gas and mining companies under Petrobangla for emergency periods.

Taking necessary steps to reduce royalty to 2.5% as before from current 5% for decreasing the mine’s
production cost:

Royalty has to be paid to the Bangladesh Mineral Development Bureau (BMD) at 5% considering the value of
extracted stones at the mine mouth at 22 dollars per ton. The dust extracted from the underground mine is
extracted mixed with stones of all sizes, in which the amount of low-value dust is 15%. In addition, the system
loss rate of the mine is about 2%. Although the production cost has increased due to the increase in the value of
the dollar, it is not possible to increase the selling price for selling stones at competitive prices in the market. In
this situation, necessary steps can be taken to determine royalty at 2.5% at urgent basis.

Delegation of authority to MGMCLs Managing Director/Company’s Board of Directors for price
adjustment up to 10%:

In light of the recommendations of the report titled “Market Feasibility Study of Hard Rock of MGMCL" submitted
by Infrastructure Investment Facilitation Company (IIFC) in October 2016-

(i) Authority can be delegated to MGMCl's Managing Director/Company’s Board of Directors for price
adjustment at least up to 10% to adjust the price of mine stones with the increase in the price of imported
stones in the local market.

Arrangements can be made to withdraw duty-free stone imports from Bhutan and increase the
Assessable Value of imported stones to create a competitive market and maintain parity in the selling
price of locally produced stones in competition.
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Issuing government order making it mandatory for all government organizations to use local stones on
a priority basis:

The market demand of Granite rock for infrastructure development is about 2.20 crore MT of which MGMCL only
produce 7% of the country’s market demand. The granite stone of MGMCL is not being sold sufficiently, leading
to accumulation in the mine area and the mine is on the verge of closure. In this situation, it is necessary to issue
a government order making it mandatory for all government organizations to use local stones on a priority
basis, with at least one-tenth of it being granite stones from Maddhapara Mine.

Renovating the unused 13 km railway line from Maddhapara to Bhabanipur through the Railway
Department to ensure suitability for supplying stones across the country:

In light of the recommendations of the report titled “Market Feasibility Study of Hard Rock of MGMCL" submitted
by Infrastructure Investment Facilitation Company (IIFC) in October 2016:

(i) Arrangements can be made immediately through Bangladesh Railway to renovate the only 13 km railway
line from Maddhapara to Bhabanipur for marketing stones through cost-effective rail transport.

An Integrated/Mobile Crusher can be procured for crushing boulders including 60-80 mm stones. As the
matter is time-consuming, for emergency periods, a Mobile Crusher can be rented to crush unpopular
size stones in the market and convert them into popular sizes suitable for sale at higher prices.

Necessary measures can be taken to continue stone extraction without extending the contract term to
avoid additional costs in the future.

Health Protection, Environmental Conservation, and Safety Activities

6.1

6.2

Health Protection

Good health and a healthy work environment play a direct role in increasing the efficiency of officers and
employees. To this end, regular health check-ups are conducted for all officers and employees working in the
mine. There are good arrangements for providing first aid services inside and on the surface of the mine for
accidents occurring in the mine. In case of emergency, the patient is sent to Rangpur/Dinajpur by ambulance
for advanced treatment. Currently, 1 Assistant Manager (Medical) is working under the company to provide
health services. In addition, 2 health assistants and 2 nurses are employed under the contractor firm Germania-
Trest Consortium (GTC) to ensure health services for the mine workers.

Environmental Conservation

Various steps are taken on behalf of the company for proper environmental conservation in the mine area. Dust
collectors are installed to protect from rock dust created in the crushing and sorting plant and skip unloading
house. The noise generated from the equipment used on the surface is within the approved level of 75 decibels.
As a result, there is no adverse reaction of the generated noise on the concerned manpower and environment
in this mine work. For environmental protection, seedlings of various fruit, forest, and medicinal plants have
been planted in the mine and residential areas.

In addition, in accordance with the conditions of the environmental clearance obtained from the Department of
Environment, a green belt resistant to rock dust/fine dust has been created by planting evergreen and maximum
coverage local species trees near the boundary wall extending to the north-east, east, and south-east of the mine
area considered as responsible for air pollution in the mine, and regular care of the planted trees is being done. It
is mentioned that environmental clearance was granted in favor of MGMCL on 16-10-2023 from the Department
of Environment. In addition, EIA Approval has been obtained from the head office of the Department of
Environment after determining the environmental impact of the expanded project of Maddhapara Mine, which
has been renewed up to 11-07-2023 in accordance with the conditions of the Department of Environment.
Subsequently, an application has been made to the Department of Environment to waive the renewal fee of
the approved EIA of the described project and keep other related activities ongoing, and the Department of
Environment has informed vide letter that there is no obligation to pay the EIA renewal fee and VAT.
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6.3

6.4

Directors’ Report

Water Drainage

The company protects the environment and ecosystem around Maddhapara Mine by managing the water that
seeps from underground rock cracks created during mine development and stone production. This water is
used in underground drilling and surface crushing, then collected in 5 precipitation pools and 1 pond built by
the company. Recently, the company has begun releasing the excess water into the nearby Ghillai River after
purification through a 2.47 km long, 5-foot-wide, and 4-foot-deep drainage line.

Safety Activities

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is a Class 1 (A) KPI organization, with KPl number 66.
KPI policy is being followed to ensure the overall security of the company. The emulsion explosive, electric
detonator, and detonating cord used in the mine’s stone production work are stored in the company’s
permanent magazine located at a safe distance from the mine area in accordance with the Explosives Rules-2004
and Prilled Ammonium Nitrate Rules-2018. To ensure the overall security of the explosives magazine, there is
security walls around the boundary and 4 elevated watch towers in accordance with KPI policy. The company’s
sensitive installations are being monitored round the clock through a total of 68 IP CCTV cameras, including 34
in the mine area, 19 in the residential area, and 15 in the explosives magazine area. Under the supervision of 4
officers, 80 Ansar, the company’s own 5 permanent security guards, and through outsourcing agency, 1 security
supervisor, 1 security havildar, 32 security guards, a total of (75+5+43)=123 security personnel are conducting
round-the-clock security activities on a roster basis in 3 shifts in important installations including mine area,
residential area, explosives magazine. In addition, 30 Range Reserve Force (RRF) police members are engaged in

Rock loading and transportation

additional security of the residential places of foreign nationals employed under GTC including the explosives
magazine. It is mentioned that as part of further strengthening the KPI security system of the company after
05 August 2024, from 21-07-2024, 120 army personnel including senior army officers of Bangladesh Army are
in charge of security of the mine's explosives magazine, mining area, and foreign nationals employed under
GTC. In addition, a boundary wall has been constructed in the mine area in accordance with KPI policy. A safety
gate/archway has been installed at the main gate of the mine, where manpower is regularly entered through
the safety gate/archway when entering the main gate, and vehicles are searched with vehicle search mirrors. In
addition, there is a police investigation center in the mine area. The police members of the police investigation
center are also cooperating in the mine’s security work.
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Visits to the Mine by Honorable Guests

Secretary of the Energy and Mineral Resources Division Mr. Mohammad Saiful Islam, Chairman of Petrobangla Mr.
Md. Rezanur Rahman, Additional Secretary; Chairman of MGMCLs Board of Directors Mr. Md. Rafiqul Alam, Additional
Secretary, Energy and Mineral Resources Division; High-ranking military officers from Bangladesh Army/Navy/Air Force
from National Defense College (NDC), senior officials of Petrobangla, members of the company’s Board of Directors,
and high-ranking officials from other government organizations visited the mine area on-site and recorded comments
in the visitor's book.

Company’s Organizational Structure and Manpower Statistics

According to the company’s existing organizational structure, there are provisions for 515 posts under 5 divisions,
15 departments, and 30 branches, including 198 officers, 33 permanent employees, and 284 outsourcing personnel.
Currently, there are 93 officers, 19 employees, a total of 112 permanent officers-employees (including deputation)
working in the company. In addition, 107 outsourcing personnel in the company, 70 Ansar members engaged in
security work, and a total of 192 personnel including 15 employees on daily attendance basis are working.

Direct Recruitment

Vide memo no. 28.02.0000.011.26.026.24.290 dated 05/03/2024, a recruitment notice was published for centralized
recruitment of 670 posts in Petrobangla and its subordinate companies. In the described recruitment notice, a demand
for 12 officers was given for Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL). After the final process, a total of
7 new officers joined.

Human Resource Development

Human resources are a blessing for every nation. National development is not possible without human resource
development. An important step in developing skilled human resources is appropriate and timely training. Training is
provided to increase the work efficiency of officers-employees, use of new technology, create work enthusiasm, and
increase the quality of work and innovative practices.

In the financial year 2024-25, officers and employees of the company were provided training on “Filling up the forms
of The Procedure to Regulate the Debt and Contingent Liabilities of SOEs and Abs, “Petrobangla & It's Companies:
Administrative and Operational Chain”Comprehensive Advanced course on” Public Procurement: PPA and e-GP""Labor
Law Related Worker Education, “Training on Online State-owned Enterprises, Autonomous Bodies, Budget, Reporting
and Evaluation (SABRE+) system” Capacity Enhancement Course on “ Project Management: integrating public
Procurement —PPA and Budget Management”“iBAS++ System Budget Formulation Module”"Marketing Salesmanship”
“Fire Safety”“Usages of Explosives in Petroleum and Mining Industry”“Office Management” through in-person/offline
and online means organized by Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI), Petrobangla, Finance Ministry, Bangladesh Skills
Development Academy (BSDA), Labor Directorate, Institute of Public Finance (IPF), and MGMCL.

Annual Sports Events

MGMCL Officers Welfare Association regularly organizes various sports and cultural activities to develop mutual relations,
mental peace, and physical capacity of the members. In continuation of this, the annual sports competition'2025 was
held in 2025 under the initiative of the association. Through this competition, camaraderie, cooperation, and team spirit
among the members have been further strengthened. The participation, enthusiasm, and competitive attitude of the
players made every event vibrant and successful.

The event was successfully completed due to the sincere efforts of the organizing committee and the cooperation of
all participants. In the future, this event will play an important role in strengthening mutual relations through sports and
creating an environment for healthy entertainment.
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Annual Sports Competition 2025

School Management by the Company

Maddhapara Granite Mine School started educational activities as a junior secondary school from 2011. Subsequently,
permission for teaching at the secondary level was obtained in 2017.The school has been leaving a mark of excellence in
J5.C./8"M completion and S.5.C. examinations from the beginning. In 2025, 59 students from the said school participated
in the S.5.C. examination and 58 passed. Among them, a total of 35 obtained A+ including 33 from science division (out
of 48) and 2 from business studies division (out of 11). In addition, 11 students obtained general scholarships from the
education board including two talent scholarships.

Information and Communication Technology (ICT)

Computers are used in all divisions and installations of the company, and high-speed broadband internet service is

used. The company’s website containing information on all development activities of the company has been included

in the national portal under the national framework in accordance with the guidelines of a2i project for implementation

and construction of digital activities. The company’s ICT related information is as follows:

e Gigabit ethernet LAN and Wi-Fi system have been upgraded to ensure safe use of the internet. It is being further
upgraded from time to time as per requirement;

e The internet connection has been upgraded from 100 Mbps to 260 Mbps from BTCL for internet use based on the
demand of the main office and installations of the company. In addition to BTCL, a 75 Mbps internet connection
has been taken from a local internet service provider as an alternative arrangement/backup line for uninterrupted
internet service;

e Atotal of 66 IP cameras have been brought under coverage in the main office, mining area, explosives magazine,
and residential area of the company; Email service is running through service level agreement with the national
data center under Bangladesh Computer Council. Digital attendance of the company’s officers and employees is
being taken through fingerprint devices, Honorable customers/dealers are receiving all information and services
through the MGMCL Client apps implemented through the innovation team. All service boxes of the company’s
website are being updated regularly.
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14. Celebration of International and
National Days

International and national days have been
celebrated with due dignity through formalities on
behalf of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company
Limited (MGMCL) and Maddhapara Granite Mine
School.

Discussing with the delegation of Bangladesh Machine Tools Factory
regrading purchase of explosive

Expression of Gratitude and Thanks

Extracting and operating granite rock from an underground mine is extremely difficult, risky, and challenging compared to
any other work. This company is progressing by facing more challenges in both stone production and sales. By practicing
much austerity in expenditure, it has been possible to reduce the loss amount from 35.53 crore in the financial year 2023-2024
to 7.23 crore taka in 2024-2025. | am optimistic that if the amount of stone sales increases, it will be possible to make a profit
next year, InshaAllah. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | pray for the peace of the souls of those who died at various times
while working in the mine and express condolences to all members of their families. | also express condolences to those
who were injured while performing duties in the mine. Despite some overall obstacles in mine operation, | extend heartfelt
congratulations and best wishes to all officers, employees, mine workers at all levels of the company, and all concerned with
the contractor firm GTC for performing duties with success and sincerity in the overall development of the company. | express
sincere thanks to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National Board of Revenue, local
district administration and upazila administration, police administration, other law enforcement agencies, and local public
representatives along with concerned organizations and individuals for providing necessary guidance and cooperation in the
company’s progress.

Maddhapara Mine is playing an important role in meeting the demand for stones in the country and saving foreign currency
as the only underground granite rock producing mine. At the same time, this mine is able to contribute to national important
issues like employment, poverty alleviation, socio-economic development, as well as physical infrastructure construction in
the country. | am optimistic that if full-scale stone extraction from the mine is possible, this company will be able to play a more
significant role in the national economy and social development in the future.

| thank and express gratitude to you for attending the company’s 27" Annual General Meeting and listening to the presented
report with patience and attention. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am presenting the audited accounts and annual
report for the financial year 2024-2025 of the company for the kind information and approval of the respected shareholders.
Finally, | pray to the Almighty Creator for the progressive progress, success, and prosperity of Maddhapara Granite Mining

Company Limited.
/4(‘9_-:- i

-_—

(Md. Rafiqul Alam)
Additional Secretary, Energy and Mineral Resources Division
& Chairman, Board of Directors
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (the Company/ MGMCL), which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2025, and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company asat 30 June 2025, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

1) We draw attention to Note # 2.24 of the financial statements, which describes management’s plans and initiatives
undertaken to improve the Company’s liquidity and operational performance, including steps to increase sales volume,
expand supply arrangements, and consider conversion of loans into equity. These matters are significant to the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

2)  Wedraw attention to Note # 17 of the financial statements, which explains that the Company has initiated the process of
transferring its Capital and Reserves balance to share capital/paid-up capital in accordance with the Financial Reporting
Council (FRQC) Circular dated 11 February 2020. The required approvals from the relevant authorities are under process as
of the reporting date.

3)  We draw attention to Note # 20 of the financial statements, which states that, due to liquidity constraints, the Company
utilized certain amounts from its depreciation fund for operational purposes, and that repayments to the fund could not
be made during the period. Management has indicated its intention to align future procurement and replacement of
assets with the Depreciation Fund Policy.

4)  We draw attention to Note # 21 of the financial statements, which states that the Company obtained a loan of Taka
1,200,000,000 from Petrobangla for a 12-year term, which matured on 22 October 2024. Of this amount, the Company
has repaid Taka 440,000,000. Due to liquidity constraints, MGMCL has not yet repaid the remaining balance as of the
reporting date. Management has represented that the outstanding loan will be settled through the proceeds from future
sales of inventory.

5)  Wedraw attention to Note # 26 of the financial statements, which states that the Company obtained an interest-free loan
of Taka 300,000,000 from Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited (BCMCL) on 22 January 2025 for a period of two
months, to be repaid in two equal installments over the subsequent two months. However, as disclosed, the Company
did not repay the loan within the stipulated period. Management has represented that the outstanding loan will be
settled through the proceeds from future sales of inventory.
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6)  We draw attention to Note # 31 of the financial statements, which discloses that revenue of Taka 130,096,100 relating to
47,477 metric tons of hard rock was recognised when sales deposits were recorded, as control of the mined material was
considered to have passed to the customer under a bill-and-hold arrangement. As disclosed, the inventory remains at the
Company’s premises but is separately identified, not available for sale to other customers, the goods are not perishable,
and the buyer is not entitled to a refund of the consideration paid.

7)  We draw attention to Note # 31 of the financial statements, which states that the Company reported sales of Taka
2,735,904,395 in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, while the corresponding VAT Return
(Mushak 9.1) reflected nil sales. Although the Company enjoys VAT exemption at the production stage pursuant to
SRO-160-Ain/2025/288-Mushak, its sales were not presented in the VAT Return (Mushak 9.1) in accordance with the
requirements of the Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. Those matters were addressed in context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is produced in that context.

Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our audit

Revenue recognition

See Note # 31 of the financial statements.

At year end the Company reported total revenue of Taka Our audit procedures included, among others, the

2,735,904,395. following:

Revenue recognition is a significant area of focus for e  Assessing whether revenue recognition policies
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited due to the are applied through comparison with relevant
complexity of revenue arrangements and the material accounting standards and industry practice, including
impact it has on the financial statements. The Company’s the policy of not recognizing revenue where it is not
revenue primarily arises from Hard Rock sales, which probable that cash will be received;

involve contracts with variable pricing mechanisms, and
judgment is required to determine the appropriate timing
and amount of revenue to be recognized. The risk of
misstatements arises from errors in applying the revenue
recognition criteria and ensuring revenues are recorded in
the correct accounting period.

e Testing the Company’s controls over recognition,
including reconciliations between sales and cash
receipts system and general ledger; and

e  Reviewing the Company’s revenue recognition
policies for compliance with the applicable financial
reporting framework. We tested a sample of revenue
transactions to verify that revenue was recognized in
accordance with contractual terms and in the correct
period. We also performed analytical procedures to
assess significant fluctuations in revenue and tested
the effectiveness of internal controls over revenue
recognition processes.
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Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

See Note # 3 of the financial statements.

At the reporting date, the carrying value of the Company’s
Property, Plant and Equipment amounted to Taka
9,567,060,979 which is 65.55% of total assets. The Company
capitalized PPE of Taka 98,196,264 in the current year.

There are a number of areas where management judgment
impacts the carrying value of non-current assets, and the
related depreciation. These include:

e  Determining which costs meet the criteria for
capitalization; and

e The estimation of economic useful lives and residual

Our audit procedures to assess the carrying value of PPE
included the following:

e Assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over the
completeness, existence and accuracy of property,
plant and equipment, including the key internal
controls over the estimation of useful economic lives
and residual values;

e  Assessing on a sample basis, costs capitalized during
the year by comparing the costs capitalized with the

relevant underlying documentation, which included
purchase agreements and invoices, and assessing
whether the costs capitalized met the relevant criteria
for; and

values assigned to property, plant and equipment.

The valuation of property, plant, and equipment was
identified as a key audit matter due to the significance of

management’s judgments in determining its valuation. _ S
e  Fvaluating management’s estimation of useful

economic lives and residual values by considering
our knowledge of the business.

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in the
Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to the Board of Directors of the Company.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgments and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

e  obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control;

e  evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management;

e  conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

. evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentations.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matter communicated with those charged with governance, we determined those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law and regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations, we also report the following:

a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from
our examinations of those books;

C) the Statement of Financial Position, and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income dealt with by
the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) the expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Signed for & on behalf of
Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Chartered Accountants

@'ﬂ?ﬁ-]

Place: Dhaka Golam Fazlul Kabir FCA
Dated: 11 December 2025 Partner
ICAB Enrollment # 1721
DVC: 2512111721A5825935

Page — 58



Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2025
Particulars Notes AT Je.E
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Assets

Non-Current Assets 10,493,969,438 10,677,551,725
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.00 9,567,060,979 9,773,094,325
Capital Work-in-Progress 4,00 625,000 4464,169
Depreciation Fund Investment 5.00 97,527,147 96,344,546
Loan to MGMCL from Depreciation Fund 6.00 502,500,000 477,500,000
House Building Loan 7.00 24,498,392 17,600,000
Advance to GTC 8.00 301,757,919 308,548,684
Current Assets 4,100,446,512 3,368,052,882
Stock of Hard Rock 9.00 3,301,806,030 2,579,830,499
Inventories of Store and Other Materials 10.00 197,232,501 141,583,756
A/R Bangladesh Railway West (Credit Sales) 11.00 151,583,885 -
Other Receivables 12.00 31,001,263 73,067,438
Advance, Deposit and Prepayments 13.00 174,897,506 125,841,184
Inter-Company/Project Current Account 14.00 12914 1,393,399
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15.00 243912413 446,336,606
Total Assets 14,594,415,950 14,045,604,607
Equity and Liabilities Capital and Reserves (3,196,748,005) (2,046,008,014)
Share Capital 16.00 17,500,700 17,500,700
Capital and Reserves 17.00 3,147,084,263 3,147,084,263
Revaluation Surplus 18.00 299,904,747 299,904,747
Retained Loss 19.00 (6,661,237,715) (5,510,497,724)
Fund

Depreciation Fund 20.00 600,873,098 | | 580,834,165
Total Equity (2,595,874,907) (1,465,173,849)
Non-Current Liabilities 12,219,965,846 10,983,165,631
Borrowings 21.00 11,174,099,631 10,983,165,631
Deferred Tax Libility 22.00 1,045,866,215 =
Current Liabilities 4,970,325,012 4,527,612,825
BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla) 23.00 1,511,706,755 1,387,662,336
Loan from Depreciation Fund 24.00 502,500,000 477,500,000
Security Money Received 25.00 56,267,911 57,036,803
Trade and Other Payables 26.00 2,582,136,089 2,403,724,007
Loan from BCMCL 27.00 300,000,000 -
Provision for System-Loss 28.00 = 162,477,648
Provision for BPPF & BWF 29.00 - -
Provision for Income Tax 30.00 17,714,257 17,350,429
Advance Received Against Sales 31.00 = 21,861,602
Advance Received Against Sales 31.00 - 21,861,602
Total Equity and Liabilities 14,594,415,950 14,045,604,607

The annexed notes form an integral part of the statement of financial position.

Iﬂzﬁm%

e

Md. Asaduzzaman
Company Secretary

Mst. Salateara Begum
General Manager
(Accounts & Finance)

Engr. D.M. Zobayed Hossain
Managing Director

Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary
Director (Planning)

Signed for & on behalf of
Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Chartered Accountants

Kz

As per our report of same date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 11 December 2025

Golam Fazlul Kabir FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrolment #1721
DVC: 2512111721AS825935
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REPORT
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2025
Particulars Notes Amountin Teka
2024-2025 2023-2024
Sales 32.00 2,735,904,395 2,740,330,784
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 33.00 (2,391,071,445) (2,511,312,352)
Gross Profit/(Loss) 344,832,950 229,018,432
Less: Operating Expenses
Less: General & Administrative Expeneses 34.00 (294,068,139) (355,689,963)
Less: Selling & Distribution Expeneses 35.00 (91,217,941) (104,452,523)
(385,286,080) (460,142,486)
Operating Loss (40,453,130) (231,124,054)
Non-Operating Income /(Expenses)
Less: Financial Expenses 36.00 (243,271,775) (253,204,373)
Add: Non-Operating Income 37.00 211,385,018 129,026,467
(31,886,757) (124,177,906)
Loss before BPPF & BWF (72,339,887) (355,301,960)
Less: Contribution to BPPF and BWF = -
Loss before Taxation (72,339,887) (355,301,960)
Less: Provision for Income Tax 38.00 (17,683,736) (17,216,144)
Less: Deferred Tax Expense 22.00 (44,493,903) =
(62,177,639) (17,216,144)
Net Loss after Tax (134,517,526) (372,518,103)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income = =
Total Comprehensive Income (134,517,526) (372,518,103)

The annexed notes form an integral part of the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3
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Md. Asaduzzaman
Company Secretary

As per our report of same date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 11 December 2025

Mst. Salateara Begum
General Manager
(Accounts & Finance)

Engr. D.M. Zobayed Hossain

Managing Director

Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary
Director (Planning)

Signed for & on behalf of
Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury

Chartered Accountants

Kl
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Golam Fazlul Kabir FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrolment #1721
DVC: 2512111721AS825935




(Buuueld) 10123110

Kiemied ueuuepy |npqy ‘pPw

10122J10 buibeuey

ulessoH pakeqoz ‘W'Q 1buz

(®dUeUI{ 19 STUNODDY)
JabeuR [BIBUSD
wnbag eieale[es IS\

GC0C 43qwisdaq L L :paled
eyeyq :@de|d

Kie121095 Auedwiod
uewezznpesy ‘pA

d 5

(6¥78'€L1'S9Y'L) S91'v€8'08S (710'800°910'T) (vezL'Lev'oLs’s) LYL'v06'66T €9T'780LYL'E 00£00S°LL vcogaunr .om je seaduejeg
(€01'815°CL€) - (€01'815°CLE) (€01'815°CLE) - - - Xe| 19}4e 5507 19N

- —— — 1oday
81709988 - 81709988 8109988 - - = san1LWOn Jad Se 0IS 1D4S(
£€5'788'8C €€6'788'8C = = = - - pun4 uoneidaidag 03 Jaysuel]
GG6'86/%9 = GS6'86/%9 GS6'86/19 = = - XB] SWODU| 10} UOISIAOI
(S60'0€€°€0) - (S60'0€€°€0) (S60'0€€°€0) = - - Y4 Ul JUNOWY SS80%3
(000'000°01) - (000'00001) (000'000°01) - - - 1eaA a3 Buunp pred puspiAlg
(S81'€£8'L0TL) E9'1S6'LSS (£18'7T8'€sL'L) (£TS'PLEBLT'S) LV ¥06'66C €97 7801 L'E 00£'005°£1 £20T AN 10 1e se aduejeg
Aunb3 jeyo) pund |elo]-gns SSO7 paulelay eln S9NIS53Y |ende) aseys siejndiled

uonepaidag uolnenjeAsy pue [eude)

(eeL urunowy) 70T dunf O papus Jeak ay3 1o
(£06'7£8'S65'C) 860'€/8'009 (S500'817£'961°€) (S1£'£€T'199'9) LYL'V06'66T €97'¥80'/¥L'E 00£'005°Z1L GZ0Z duNnr Q€ 1e se aduejeg
(9TS'L1SPEL - (9ZS'L1SPEL) (9TS'L1SPEL - - - RCIREA RNl REIN

e e e pun4
1471209 = L/¥'120'9 L/¥'120'9 ° = - uoneraidsg e e e
(507'£2€'1) - (507'£2€'12) (507'£2€'1) - - - 16 WOy a(g &___mm%mmcwm%m«
€€6'8€0'0C £€6'8€0°0C = = - - - pun4 uopepaidag 01 Jajsuel|
185G = 185G 185G = = = DINDOY YIM aduUe|eg UOIRI|1DUOdaY
(ClgzLe100n) - (ClE€T€100)  (CLETLEL00'L) - - - Eu@%_“wmmvm %, M%CMMW%M@M
(6¥8'€L1'59¥'L) SoL'v€8'08S (¥10'8009%0'C) (V2L'16¥'015'S) L¥/'%06'66C €9T'V80'LYL'E 00£'00S'£L ¥20Z AINf 10 1€ se adueleg

Anb3 je1o) pund |e10]-qns $SO7 paulelay e SONIDS3Y |eude) aseys siejndied
uonepaldsg uolien|eAsy pue |exde)

(exeL urunowy)

GZ0Z dun[ Q€ pPapua Jeak ayi Jo4
Aunb3 ul sabuey) Jo uswalels
paywi] Auedwo) buluipy ayiueln) eredeyppe

Page — 61



2024-2025 ANNUAL

REPORT

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

Particulars
2024-2025 2023-2024

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Loss before Tax (72,339,387 | (355,301,960
Adjustment for Non-Cash Items: 303,028,429 348,392,307

Depreciation 304,229,611 299,526,259

Deficit Stock - 48,866,048

Reconciliation (1,201,182) -

Changes in Working Capital:
Increase/Decrease in Closing Stock of Hard Rock

(721,975,531)

(1,134,874,556)

Increase/Decrease in Stock & Store (55,648,745) 22,051,465
Increase/Decrease in Other Receivables 42,066,175 9,982,570
Increase/Decrease in Advance, Deposit & Prepayments (49,056,323) 332,036,560
Increase/Decrease in Investment FDRs = 385,725,516
Increase/Decrease in Depreciation Fund Investment = 429,081,245
Increase/Decrease in Depreciation Fund - 28,882,533
Increase/Decrease in Project Current Account 1,380,485 (208,259)
Increase/Decrease in Security Deposit (768,892) 2,076,952
Increase/Decrease in Trade and Other Paybles 178,412,081 204,582,415
Increase/Decrease in Advance to GTC 6,790,765 81,197,023
Increase/Decrease in BPPF and BWF = (12,568,004)
Increase/Decrease in Provision for Income Tax - (13,898,121)
Increase/Decrease in A/R: Bangladesh Railway West (Credit Sales) (151,583,885) =
Increase/Decrease in Provision for System Loss (162, 477 ,648) 162,477,648
Increase/Decrease in Advance Received Against Sales (21,861,602) 7,784,792
Increase/Decrease in BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla) 124,044,41 9 126,291,781
Total Changes in Working Capital (810,678,699) 630,621,560
Income Tax Paid (17,350,429) -
Net Cash (Used in)/Flow from Operating Activities (597,340,586) 623,711,907
B. Cash Flows from Investing Acivities

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (98,196,264) (497,485,946)
Capital Work-in-Progress - (4,464,169)
Loan To MGMCL from Depreciation Fund (25,000,000) (477,500,000)
Investment in House Building Loan (6,898,392) (17,600,000)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activties (130,094,656) (997,050,116)
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Borrowings Received/(Paid) 200,000,000 (40,000,000)
Dividend Paid - (10,000,000)
Loan from Depreciation Fund 25,000,000 477,500,000
Loan from BCMCL 300,000,000 =
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 525,000,000 427,500,000
D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (202,424,193) 54,161,792
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 446,336,606 392,174,815
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 243,912,413 446,336,606

>
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Md. Asaduzzaman
Company Secretary

Mst. Salateara Begum
General Manager
(Accounts & Finance)

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 11 December 2025

Engr. D.M. Zobayed Hossain

Managing Director
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Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary
Director (Planning)



1.00

2.00

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2025

Legal Status

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4" August, 1998 under the
Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company vide registration no. Raj-C-165/98. The Company got business
commencement certificate on 08.12.1998. Afterwards the Company has changed its name by resolution as
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

A contract was singed on 02.09.2013 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) and Germania
Trest Consortium (GTC) for Management of Operation and Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning
Services of Maddhapara hard Rock Mine for 6 years. The main objectives of the contract is achievement of target
production in yearly basis and total production 9.2 million metric ton in 6 (six) years. Before expiary of this contract,
Management of the Company extended the contract period for 01 (one) year by signing a Side Letter Agreement on
29.07.2021.The Extended period had been expired on 02.09.2021. After that, a new contract was signed on 28.09.2021
betweet Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) and Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for 6 (six)
years targeting the production of 8.86 million metric tons of rock.

1.01 Principal Activities
The Company has implemented a project called Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project, envisaged in Hard
Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara. The Company has not started its commercial production up to
24.05.2007. The company has started its commercial operation from 25.05.2007. The principal activities of
the Company is to develop an underground hard rock mine and extraction & sales thereof.

Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), applicable to the Company so far as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh. The disclosures of the information are made in accordance with the requirements of
the Companies Act, 1994 and the Statement of the Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income have been prepared in accordance with IAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements on
accrual basis following going concern concept.

2.01 Components of the financial statements
i) Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2025;
i) Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2025;
i)  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2025,
iv)  Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2025;
v)  Notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to
the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2025.

2.02 RiskandUncertaintiesfor Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements
In the preparation of these financial statements, management requires information to make judgments,
estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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2.03

2.04

2.05

2024-2025 QNE[\FI’%AﬁT

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in attached statement of financial position at cost or revalued
value less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS 16. Maintenance, renewals and betterments
that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant and equipment or that improve the capacity,
quality and reduce substantially the operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it
to the related property, plant and equipment. Upon disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, the
cost of those assets and their related accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposal
and any gains or losses therefore are reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income of the year. Through the external audit firm Aziz Halim Khair Chowdhury, Chartered Accountants,
all fixed assets of MGMCL were identified, listed, and revaluated up to June 2022. The asset valuation was
conducted in accordance with IFRS-16. With the approval of the Board of Directors of MGMCL, the results of
the asset valuation have been incorporated into the accounts for the fiscal year 2022-2023. In the time of
valuation book value of fixed assets was 883,65,72,851 and market value of fixed assets was 909,08,92,929.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation is charged on the basis of straight line method and continued to be charged on each item of
the Property, Plant and Equipment until the written down value of such Property, Plant and Equipment are
reduced to Taka one.

Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at which it is put to use
and charging of depreciation on property, plant and equipment ceases from the date on which the deletion
thereof takes place.

Depreciation/Depletion:No depreciation/depletion is charged on land and land development. Depreciation/
depletion is charged on all other Properties, Plants and Equipment under Straight Line Method. Full year
depreciation/depletion has been charged on additions, irrespective of date when the related assets are put
into use. The rates of depreciation/depletion on each class of assets are as follows:

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%)
Internal Road 2.50%
Residential Building (All Construction) 2.50%
Electrical Installation 15%
Electrical Equipment 15%
Office Equipment 15%
Loose & Tools 25%
Medical Equipment 15%
Other Equipment 15%
Jeep, Car, Motor Cycle & Other Vehicles 20%
Furniture & Fixture 10%
Software Development 5%
Mine Cost 1.39%
New Equipment (GTC) 16.67%

Valuation of inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value in compliance with the requirement of Para 9
of IAS 2: Inventories. The cost of inventories comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the
inventories to existing form or condition.

Page — 64



2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

2.1

2.12

2.13

Revenue recognition

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The Company
recognizes revenue based on the date transactions take place which is usually the date sales are recorded
into system used by the Company. The Company exercises its best judgment in determining Overriding
Commission to be reported in the current year based on past practice as well as terms and conditions set
out in agreement with the principal.

Borrowing costs
In compliance with the requirement of IAS 23: Borrowing Costs, borrowing costs relating to operational
period of long term loan was charged to revenue account as expense, as incurred.

Taxation

“Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Other Comprehensive Income.
Current Tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Provision for taxation for the year ended 30 June 2025 has
been made on the basis of the provisions of the Income Tax Act 2023 and the Finance Act 2025.

Deferred tax is recognized as income or an expense amount within the tax charge, and included in the net
profit or loss for the period. Deferred tax relating to items dealt with as Other Comprehensive income (such
as a revaluation) is recognized as tax relating to Other Comprehensive income within the statement of Profit
or Loss and Other Comprehensive income!

Payables and Accruals
Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlement.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling at the date of
transactions in accordance with IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates). Exchange
difference at the Statement of Financial Position date are charged/credited to Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, term deposits, etc. which are available for
use by the Company. There is no significant risk of change in value of the same.

Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using indirect method.

Capital and Reserves

The Company’s Capital and Reserves balance stands at Taka 3,147,084,263, representing funds provided
by the Government of Bangladesh for the implementation of the Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project
as equity. In accordance with the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) Circular dated 11 February 2020, the
Company appointed K.M. Hasan & Co. (vide letter no. 28.17.0000.111.24.001.23.134 dated 01 October 2023)
to carry out the required procedures for transferring this reserve to share capital/ paid-up capital. The
Company has submitted the necessary documents to the relevant authorities (Ref:2025174054), and the
approval process is currently in progress. Upon receipt of approval, the Company will transfer the reserve to
share capital/paid-up capital in compliance with the FRC Circular.
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2.15

2.16
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2.18

2.19

2.20
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Transaction in Foreign Currency

Particulars Amount in Taka

Foreign currency portion payment to GTC from 01 July 2024 to 30 June 2025 1,971,869,974

Employees Benefits

The Company operates a Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance Policy, Welfare Fund,
Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF), Benificiary Welfare Fund (BWF) and House Building Loan for its
employees provision and for which are made as per their respective rules.

Amount Paid to Auditors

Particulars Amount in Taka

Audit fees 211,000
Related Party Disclosure under IAS 24

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and their relationship with the Company as
identified and certified by management is given below:

Balance as on 30-

. . Type of Transaction
Name of Related Party Relationship Transaction 2024-2025 06 2925 (Amount
in Taka)
Bangladesh Oil ,Gas and Regulatory Loan and 324,044,419 (10,210,107,261)
Mineral Corporation Corporation Interest
(Petrobangla)
. EPC Contractor  Production and 2,361,818,179 (157,046,148)

Germania -Trest development
Consortium (GTQ) bills P
Titas Gas Transmission and A company of 7,590 (7,590)
Distribution Company Petrobangla
Limited (TGTDCL)
Boropukuria Coal Mining A company of  Loan 300,000,000 (300,000,000)
Company Limited (BCMCL)  Petrobangla
Sundarban Gas Company A company of = 20,504
Limited (SGCL) Petrobangla
Total 2,985,870,188 (10,667,140,495)

Paid to Directors
During the year Taka 19,32,415 was paid to the Company Board Members as honorium for attending the
Board Meetings.

Number of Employees
The number of employees engaged for the year total was 117 (2024: 122)

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
Net Profit/(Loss) Available to Equity Shareholders (134,517,526) (372,518,103)
No. of Outstanding Shares 175,007 175,007
Earnings Per Share (EPS) in Taka (769) (2,129)
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2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

Operating Segment
As there is single business and geographical segment within which the Company operates as such no
segment reporting is felt necessary as per IFRS 8.

Events after reporting period

IAS 10: Events After Reporting Period that provide additional information about the Company’s position at
the balance sheet date are reflected in the financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not
adjusting event are disclosed as off statement of financial position items.

Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information
in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current year financial statements.

Going Concern

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is a 100% state-owned entity under Petrobangla.
As at the reporting date, the Company maintains approximately Taka 308 crore worth of saleable stock of
hard rock inventory in its stockyard. Management anticipates that an increase in sales volume will positively
impact the Company’s liquidity position in the forthcoming periods.

To enhance operational efficiency and support long-term profitability, the Company has undertaken several

initiatives, including:

e Signing an MoU with Bangladesh Railway for the supply of blast (40mm-60mm) stones;

e  Benefiting from the recently revised rate schedule of MGMCL boulders with the Bangladesh Water
Development Board; and

e Initiating the resizing of stones to produce market-oriented graded products aimed at increasing
sales volume.

A significant portion of the Company’s accumulated losses relates to interest expenses on loans from
Petrobangla and the Government of Bangladesh (GoB). Management is actively considering proposals for
converting these loans into equity, which, if approved, is expected to reduce interest burden and strengthen
the Company’s capital structure.

Based on these initiatives and ongoing engagements with stakeholders, management is of the view that
the Company has adequate plans and support to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis!

General
a)  Figuresin these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

b)  Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated wherever considered
necessary for the purpose of current year's financial presentation.
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Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
2025 2024
3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment

Opening Balance 10,218,269,452 9,720,783,505
Add: Addition during the year 98,196,264 497,485,946
Less: Disposal during the year - -
10,316,465,716 10,218,269,452
Less: Accumulated depreciation 445175126 145,648,868
Less: Depreciation during the year 304,229611 299,526,259
749,404,737 445,175,126
Written Down Value 9,567,060,979 9,773,094,325

A detailed schedule of the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment has been provided in Annexure-A.

4.00 Capital Work-in-Progress

Opening Balance 4,464,169 -
Add: Addition during the year - 4,464,169
Less: Adjustment during the year 3,839,169 -

625,000 4,464,169

Software devlopment is under process and after completion, work-in-progress will be duly transferred to property, plant

and equipment.

5.00 Depreciation Fund Investment

Opening Balance 96,344,546 525,425,792
Investment during the year - 60,000,000
Add: Interest during the year 5,086,748 22,380,843
Add: Prior year interest adjustment 282,452 -
Add: Interest on MGMCL loan 19,743,836 7,250,959
121,457,582 615,057,594
Less: Encashed during the year 23,930,435 518,713,047
97,527,147 96,344,546

6.00 Loan to MGMCL from Depreciation Fund
Opening Balance 477,500,000 -
Add: Addition during the year 25,000,000 477,500,000
Less: Adjustment during the year = =
502,500,000 477,500,000

7.00 House Building Loan

Opening Balance 17,600,000 -
Add: Addition during the year 8,600,000 17,600,000
Less: Adjustment during the year 1,701,608 -
24,498,392 17,600,000
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
2025 2024
8.00 Advance to GTC
Opening Balance 308,548,684 389,745,707
Add: Addition during the year = =
Less: Adjustment during the year 107,553,097 101,339,400
200,995,587 288,406,307
Add: Foreign exchange rate fluctuation gain/(loss) 26,356,075 20,142,378
Add: Unrealized exchange gain to GTC (advance payment) 74,406,257 =
301,757,919 308,548,684

9.00

This amount represents 3% (three percent) advance payment of contract price in Foreign Currency Portion and
Local Currency Portion was made by MGMCL to Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC-contractor) under Contract
No.MGMCL/GTC/ROCK/2021-27 date: 28" September 2021. The advance amount was USD. 3,557,973.60 equivalent
Tk. 30,97,21,601.88 in Foreign Currency Portion and Tk. 8,00,24,104.84 in Local Currency Portion. The said advance
is adjustable in 48 equal installments by 48 Interim Payment Certificate from 18" month of contract period after
the commencement of production. Due to increase in USD exchange rate Tk. 10,07,62,331.61 foreign exchange
gain incurred in FY-2024-2025 was transferred to non-operating income as per IAS 21. In FY-2024-2025 11% to 20"
inatallment was realized. Foreign exchange gain Tk. 2,63, 56,075 was realized in FY 2024-2025 and Tk. 7,44,06,257.00
was remains unrealized for installment 215 to 48"

Stock of Hard Rock
Amount in Taka
Particulars
Quantity (M. Ton) 2025 2024

Stock of Hard Rock (Temporary Stock Yard) 172,457 201,663,492 201,663,492
Stock of Hard Rock (Temporary Stock Yard) 5,300 15,209,247 -
Stock of Hard Rock (Note 9.01) 1,089,023 3,084,933,292 2,378,167,007
1,266,780 3,301,806,030 2,579,830,499

As per expert committee report, dated 18 February 2020, Board decision of 238™, 247" & 265", system loss was
313,943 M.Ton, equivalent to Tk. 48,19,28,263 has been incurred due to measurement & device error, wash out and
handling loss and temporary stock yard was 172,457 M.Ton equivalent to Tk. 201,663,493. As per BUET report 5,300
M.Ton 05-20 m.m. stones was used for stackyard preparation from January 2021 to June 2024.

Details are given in Annexure- B.

9.01 Stock of Hard Rock

Boulder (Note 9.8.1) 314,781 862,683,547 588,828,548
05-20 MM (Note 9.8.2) 6,408 17,570,955 88,696,325
20-40 MM (Note 9.8.3) 4815 14,624,745 -
40-60 MM (Note 9.8.4) 649,154 ||  2,052,375,473 1,394,270,584
60-80 MM (Note 9.8.5) 22,233 48,771,870 251,531,693
Dust 00-05 MM (Note 9.B.6) 91,632 88,006,703 54,839,358

1,089,023  3,084,933,292  2,378,167,007
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Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
Quantity (M. Ton) 2025 2024
9.B.1 Boulder
Opening stock 208,299 588,828,548 242,900,654
Adjustment as per BUET report (112,730) (318,669,864) -
Difference adjustment with inventory - - (66,735,770)
schedule
Opening balance as per schedule 95,569 270,158,684 176,164,884
Add: Production during the year 213,809 577,251,637 588,575,178
309,378 847,410,321 764,740,062
Less: Cost of sales 21,410 60,522,608 175911,514
Closing stock 287,968 786,887,713 588,828,548
Difference adjustment with inventory 26813 75,795 834 )
schedule
"Closing stock as per committee report 314781 862,683 547 588 828,548
as on 30.06.2025" ' T T
9.B.2 05-20 MM
Opening stock 30,908 88,696,825 295,606,041
Adjustment as per BUET report (43,431) (124,634,432) -
Difference adjustment with inventory ) ) 3.943993
schedule
Opening balance as per schedule (12,523) (35,937,607) 299,550,034
Add: Production during the year 249,889 685,202,853 743,343,115
237,365 649,265,246 1,042,893,149
Less: Cost of sales 216,593 592,305,980 054,196,324
Closing stock 20,773 56,959,266 88,696,825
Difference adjustment with inventory (14,365) (39,388311) )
schedule
"Closing stock as per committee report
25 on 30.06.2025" 6,408 17,570,955 88,696,825
9.B.3 20-40 MM
Opening stock - - 92,844,808
Adjustment as per BUET report 485 1,514,917 =
Difference adjustment with inventory ) ) (43.172,347)
schedule
Opening balance as per schedule 485 1,514,917 49,672,461
Add: Production during the year 58,316 177,125,733 180,810,331
58,801 178,640,650 230,482,793
Less: Cost of sales 64,990 197,439,364 230,482,793
Closing stock (6,189) (18,798,713) -
Difference adjustment with inventory 11004 33423458 )
schedule
Closing stock as per committee report 4815 14,624,745 i

as on 30.06.2025"

Page —70




Amount in Taka

Particulars
Quantity (M. Ton) 2025 2024
9.B.4 40-60 MM
Opening stock 419,136 1,394,270,584 239,070,578
Adjustment as per BUET report (26,138) (86,948,592) -
Difference adjustment with inventory ) ) (30,365.278)
schedule
Opening balance as per schedule 392,998 1,307,321,992 208,705,300
Add: Production during the year 433,396 1,334,649,567 1,493,157,726
826,394  2,641,971,559  1,701,863,026
Less: Cost of sales 148,627 494,413,091 307,592,442
Closing stock 677,767 2,147,558,468 1,394,270,584
Difference adjustment with inventory (28613) (95,182.996) )
schedule
"Closing stock as per committee report
as on 30.06.2025" 649,154  2,052,375,473 1,394,270,584
9.B.5 60-80 MM
Opening stock 100,102 251,531,693 372,870,371
Adjustment as per BUET report 125,635 315,686,788 -
Difference adjustment with inventory . - 136,329,401
schedule
Opening balance as per schedule 225,737 567,218,481 509,199,772
Add: Production during the year 140,308 307,784,009 400,543,586
366,045 875,002,490 909,743,357
Less: Cost of sales 383,855 914,072,232 658,211,664
Closing stock (17,811) (39,069,742) 251,531,693
Difference adjustment with inventory 40,044 87841612 .
schedule
"Closing stock as per committee report
a5 on 30.06.2025" 22,233 48,771,870 251,531,693
9.B.6 Dust 00-05 MM
Opening stock 52,331 54,839,358 -
Adjustment as per BUET report 71,494 74,920,535 =
Add: Production during the year 174,349 169,163,825 190,890,924
298,174 298,923,717 190,890,924
Less: Cost of sales 162,969 167,739,596 136,051,566
Closing stock 135,205 131,184,122 54,839,358
Difference adjustment with inventory (43,573) (42,277 419) )
schedule
Closing stock as per committee report 91,632 88,906,703 54,839,358

ason 30.06.2025"
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REPORT
Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
2025 2024
10.00 Inventories of Store & Other Materials

Construction materials 300 300
Repair & maintenance 478,704 471,784
Fuel & lubricant 304,512 324,612
Loose tools 121,975 112,840
Mechanical spare parts 14,062,889 14,119,507
Electrical goods of store 2,441,099 3,546,120
Medical supplies 84,218 94,236
Miscellaneous supplies 1,387,801 1,679,748
Sub - station spare parts 2,988,957 2,988,957
Explosive & detonators 175,362,046 118,245,652

197,232,501 141,583,756

The above inventory of store and other material was valued and taken up by the management with the presence of
Auditor’s representatives as on 30.06.2025.

11.00 A/R Bangladesh Railway West (Credit Sales)

Opening Balance

149,132,393 =

Add: Addition during the year (Sales)
Add: Addition during the year (Loading Charge) 2,451,492 -
151,583,885
Less: Adjustment during the year - || -
151,583,885 =
12.00 Other Receivables
Receivable from GTC against electric bill 28,785,654 50,434,205
Revenue stamp - 40
Provident fund MHMP - 62
Interest receivables on depreciation fund 1,236,025 1,578,602
Interest receivable on house loan 979,584 -
Foreign Gain to GTC - 21,054,529
31,001,263 73,067,438

Receivable from GTC against electric bill which describes a prior-period adjustment relating to an electricity bill
receivable of Taka 21,327,205 for November 2022. As disclosed, the adjustment was not recorded in that period and has
been recognized in the current year through a reduction in receivables and retained earnings.

13.00 Advance, Deposit and Prepayments

Advance to District Anser, Dinajpur (Note 13.01) 103,818 58,068
Advance Tax (Note 13.02) 111,081,299 122,656,613
Advance Against Expeness (Note 13.03 374,032 -
Deposit (Note 13.04) 61,944,775 3,126,503
Advance Against Explosive (Note 13.05) 1,393,583 =

174,897,506 125,841,184
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13.01 Advance to District Anser, Dinajpur

Opening Balance 58,068 48,196
Add: Addition during the year 19,648,310 19,966,866
19,706,378 20,015,062
Less: Adjustment during the year 19,602,560 19,956,994
103,818 58,068
13.02 Advance Tax
Opening Balance 122,656,613 124,989,873
Add: Addition during the year = =
(i) Advance (Corporate) Tax 2,000,000 3,500,000
(i) Tax Deducted at Source 2,645,573 2,206,065
(i) Tax Deducted at Source on FDR (DP Fund) 1,129,542 5,993,081
5,775,115 11,699,146
128,431,728 136,689,019
Less: Adjustment during the year 17,350,429 14,032,406
111,081,299 122,656,613
13.03 Advance Against Expeness
Opening Balance = =
Add: Addition during the year 14,198,657 -
Less: Adjusted during the year 13,824,626 -
374,032 -
13.04 Deposit
PDB, Rangpur 3,000,000 3,000,000
Grameen Phone 23,000 23,000
L/C Margin 58,921,775 103,503
61,944,775 3,126,503
13.05 Advance Against Explosive
Opening Balance = =
Add: Addition during the year 1,393,583 -
Less: Adjustment during the year - -
1,393,583 -
14.00 Inter-Company/Project Current Account
Opening Balance 1,393,399 1,185,140
Add: Addition during the year - 473,887
1,393,399 1,659,027
Less: Adjustment during the year 1,380,485 265,628
12,914 1,393,399
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This represents the amount receivable from/payable to the different company of petrobangla. Details are as

under:
Inter-Company Transactions:

i) BAPEX = 1,363,361
i) BGDCL = 9,534
i) SGCL. 20,504 20,504
i) TGT&DCL (7,590) =
12,914 1,393,399
. Amount in Taka
Particulars
2025 2024
15.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand = =
Cash at Bank (Note 15.01) 243,912,413 446,336,606
243,912,413 446,336,606
15.01 Cash at Bank
IFIC Bank PLC, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
(SND-1017127132041) 5,967,263 23,758,940
IFIC Bank PLC, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
(CA-1017124261001) SR 86,528
Sonali Bank PLC, Maddhapara Branch, Dinajpur
(SND-1830936000017) 222,469,179 374,558,583
Sonali Bank PLC, Maddhapara Branch, Dinajpur
(CA-1830933000944) SBE2S SN
BASIC Bank PLC, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
(SND-3116010000256) 180534800 172958
Sonali Bank PLC, Maddhapara Branch, DP Dinajpur
(SND-1830903000017) EBED ] g
Agrani Bank PLC,WASA Corporate Branch, Dhaka
(STD-0200017758438) 1,975,176 43624400
243,912,413 446,336,606
16.00 Share Capital
Authorized Capital
35,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Taka 100 Each 3,500,000,000 3,500,000,000
Issued, Subscribed, Called and Paid up Capital
175,007 Ordinary Shares of Taka 100 Each 17,500,700 17,500,700

17.00 Capital and Reserves

3,147,084,263

3,147,084,263
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The Company’s Capital and Reserves balance stands at Taka 3,147,084,263, representing funds provided by the
Government of Bangladesh for the implementation of the Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project as equity. In
accordance with the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) Circular dated 11 February 2020, the Company appointed K.M.
Hasan & Co. (vide letter no. 28.17.0000.111.24.001.23.134 dated 01 October 2023) to carry out the required procedures
for transferring this reserve to share capital/ paid-up capital. The Company has submitted the necessary documents to
the relevant authorities (Ref:2025174054), and the approval process is currently in progress. Upon receipt of approval,
the Company will transfer the reserve to share capital/paid-up capital in compliance with the FRC Circular.

Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
2025 2024
18.00 Revaluation Surplus
Opening Balance 299,904,747 299,904,747
Add: Revaluation surplus against fixed assets = =
299,904,747 299,904,747

The valuation of Fixed Assets was done by M/s Ahmed Zaker & Company, Chartered Accountants and MGMCL
adopted the valuation as per the Board decision on 2015-2016. Afterwards the fixed assets valuation was done by
M/s Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury (AHKC), Chartered Accountants and MGMCL adopted the valuation as per Board
decision as on 2022-2023.

19.00 Retained Loss

Opening Balance (5,510,497,724) (5,218,314,528)
Less: Deferred Tax Liability (1,001,372,312) -
Add: Net Loss after Tax (134,517,526) (372,518,103)
Less: Excess amount in FDR - (23,330,095)
Add: Reconciliation Balance with BOGMC 455,581 -
Add: Provision for income Tax - 64,798,955
Add: Deficit stock as per Committee Report - 48,866,048
Less: Dividend paid during the year - (10,000,000)
Add: Reconciliation with depreciation fund 6,021,471 -
Less: Adjustment receivable from GTC against electric bill (21,327,205) =

(6,661,237,715)

(5,510,497,724)

The Company has incurred cumulative losses amounting to Tk. 6,661,237,715 at of 30 June 2025, resulting in negative
retained earnings. Despite the accumulated losses, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis considering that the Company is a 100% Government owned entity. The Government of Bangladesh has
continued to provide necessary financial and operational support to ensure the continuation of the Company’s
operations. Management believes that such support will continue in the foreseeable future, and accordingly, the

going concern assumption remains appropriate in preparing these financial statements.

20.00 Depreciation Fund

Opening Balance 580,834,165 551,951,632
Add: Addition during the year - -
Add:Interest during the year (Note 20.01) 5,056,228 22,246,558
Add:Interest On MGMCL Loan 19,743,836 7,250,959
Less: Prior year interest adjustment (4,761,130) (614,984)

600,873,098 580,834,165
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
2025 2024
20.01 Interest on Depreciation Fund FDR
Interest during the year 5,086,748 22,380,843
Less: Provision for Income Tax @ 0.60% (Minimum) 30,520 134,285
5,056,228 22,246,558

In accordance with the Depreciation Fund Policy of the Company, a depreciation fund is maintained using excess liquid
funds after ensuring a minimum liquidity ratio of 1:1. The purpose of this fund is to support replacement of existing
assets or procurement of new equipment. Over recent years, due to liquidity constraints, the Company utilised certain
amounts from the depreciation fund to meet operational expenditures. This use of funds occurred unintentionally
as part of ongoing operational cash management activities. During the last three years, the Company procured new
equipment amounting to Taka 1,222,143,925; however, the related payments were made from operational funds
rather than from the depreciation fund. As a result, the amounts temporarily drawn from the depreciation fund could
not be repaid during the period. Management has acknowledged the need to realign the process and has expressed
its intention that future procurement or replacement of equipment will be funded from repayments made to the
depreciation fund, ensuring compliance with the stated policy.

21.00 Borrowings
Non Current Portion
Unsecured Loan - Project Loan (ADP) 2,475,699,125 2,475,699,125
Unsecured Loan - O.E.CF (Japan) - 9,066,000
Unsecured Loan - Petrobangla 8,698,400,506 8,498,400,506

11,174,099,631 10,983,165,631

i) Unsecured Loan-Project Loan bearing 4% interest was provided by GOB under ADP for implementation of
Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project.

i) Unsecured loan provided from Petrobangla amount in Tk. 6,00,84,11,809.59 for payment of installment and VAT
of NAMNAM and Tk. 2,49,00,00,000 bearing 5% interest as working capital for payment of Mine Management
and Production Contractor Germania Trest Consortium (GTC).

i)  Petrobangla provided a Loan of Tk. 1,200,000,000 for a 12-year, which matured on 22.10.2024. out of the loan
amount, MGMCL has already paid TK. 440,000,000. But due to liquidity crisis, MGMCL is not in a position to repay
the remaining Loan. MGMCL will repay the said loan with the sales of inventory in future.

22.00 Deferred Tax Liabilities

Amount in Taka

30 June 2025

Taxable/

Carrying (Deductible) Dgfer_rggi e
Tax Base Liabilities/
Amount Temporary
Di (Assets)
ifference
Property, Plant and Equipment 9,567,060,979 4,313,804,544 5,253,256,435 1,045,866,215

Page — 76



Amount in Taka

30 June 2024
Taxable/
. . Deferred Tax
Gyl Tax Base (Deductible) Liabilities/
Amount Temporary Cec
Difference
Property, Plant and Equipment 9,773,094,325 4,697,813,500 5,075,280,825 1,001,372,312

Allocation of deferred tax liabilities/(assets) during the year

Deferred Tax Expense-Charged to
Profit or Loss

Notes Particulars

44,493,903

Amount in Taka

2025

2024

23.00 BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla)

Opening Balance

Add: Reconciliation balance

Add: Addition during the year

1,387,662,336
(455,581)
124,500,000

1,261,370,555

126,291,781

Less: Adjustment during the year

1,511,706,755

1,387,662,336

24.00 Loan Form Depreciation Fund

1,511,706,755

1,387,662,336

Opening Balance 477,500,000 -
Add: Addition during the year 25,000,000 477,500,000
502,500,000 477,500,000
Less: Adjustment during the year = =
502,500,000 477,500,000
25.00 Security Money Received

Opening Balance 57,036,803 54,959,851
Add: Addition during the year 3,440,900 5,659,891
60,477,703 60,619,742
Less: Adjustment during the year (4,209,792) 3,582,939
56,267,911 57,036,803

26.00 Trade and Other Payables
Interest on project (ADP) loan 2,023,768,439 1,924,740,500
Interest on deprecation fund loan 26,994,795 7,250,959
Revenue stamp 5,720 -
Withholding VAT (on Party Payment) 89,570 29,287
Withholding Tax (on Party Payment) 15,832 26,231
Withholding VAT (on Sales Commission) 133,531 31,499
Withholding Tax (on sales commission) 83,222 15,200
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REPORT
Bills payable 71,384,913 64,918,795
Audit fees 856,000 1,027,000
GTC bills payable 458,804,067 405,710,176
MHMP provident fund - 36
GTC VAT - (17,045)
GTC AIT = (8,630)
2,582,136,089 2,403,724,007
Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
2025 2024

27.00 Loan from BCMCL

Opening Balance - i}

Add: Addition during the year 300,000,000 -
300,000,000 -
Less: Adjustment during the year = .
300,000,000 -

To meet up the liquidity Shortfall BCMCL provided a loan amounting to TK. 300,000,000. But due to having liquidity
crisis, MGMCL failed to repay the said Loan in time. MGMCL will repay the said loan with the sales of inventory in future.

28.00 Provision for System-Loss

Opening Balance 162,477,648 -
Add: Addition during the year - 162,477,648
162,477,648 162,477,648

Less: Adjustment during the year (138,130,649) -
Less: Transfer To Profit and loss account (24,347,000) -
- 162,477,648

In financial year 2023-2024, 2% (two parcent) equivalent 77,861.00 M.Ton Hardrock was wash-out and handling loss
from 01.01.2021 to 30.06.2024 as per expert committee report, dated 18 February 2020 and approval of MGMCL board
decision of 247" & 265", As per BUET report submitted in 19.08.2025 and MGMCL board decision of 322", closing
inventory of 2023-2024 has been adjusted and as per MGMCL inventory committee report MGMCL board decision of
322™ closing inventory of 2024-2025 has been adjusted.

29.00 Provision for Beneficiary Profit Participation and Welfare Fund (BPPF & BWF)

Opening Balance - 12,568,004
Add: Addition during the year - -

- 12,568,004
Less: Adjustment during the year = 12,568,004
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
2025 2024
30.00 Provision for Income Tax
Opening balance 17,350,429 78,831,361
Add: Addition during the year 17,714,257 17,350,429
35,064,686 96,181,789
Less: Adjustment during the year 17,350,429 14,032,406
Less: Adjustment of excess provision for last year = 64,798,955
17,714,257 17,350,429
A.Income Tax:
a) Profit /Loss before tax during the year (72,339,887) (355,301,960)
Rate of Tax 25.0% 25.0%
Tax Liability (a) (18,084,972) (86,859,985)
b) Interest on depreciation fund 5,086,748 22,380,843
Rate of Tax 25.0% 25.0%
Tax Liability (b) 1,271,687 5,595,211
Total Tax Liability (a + b) (16,813,285) (81,264,775)
B. Turnover Tax Calculation:
B. Turnover Tax Calculation:
Sales 2,735,904,395 2,740,330,784
Non-operating income 211,385,018 129,026,467
2,947,289,413 2,869,357,251
Rate of Tax (Minimum) 0.60% 0.60%
Tax Liability (a) 17,683,736 17,216,144
(b) Interest on depreciation fund 5,086,748 || 22,380,843
Rate of Tax (Minimum) 0.60% 0.60%
Tax Liability (b) 30,520 134,285
Tax Liability (a+b) 17,714,257 17,350,429
Applicable Tax Liability (whichever is higher of A and B) 17,714,257 17,350,429
Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
Quantity (M. Ton) 2025 2024
31.00 Advance Received Against Sales
Types/Size
Opening Balance Sié;(fr?) - 21,861,602 14,076,810
tAhded>:/(i;:rtual sales deposited during 2714042793 2748115,576
Less: Sales realized during the year (2,735,904,395) | (2,740,330,784)
21,861,602
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Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
Quantity (M. Ton) 2025 2024
32.00 Sales
Boulder (80MM-Above) 21,410 68,512,000 265,039,400
Less: Advance sales - - -
Add: Prior year adjustment = = =
21,410 68,512,000 265,039,400
Crushed (05-20MM) 216,593 767,078,000 1,152,984,750
Less: Advance sales - - -
Add: Prior year adjustment = = =
216,593 767,078,000  1,152,984,750
Crushed (20-40 MM) 59,001 212,403,600 301,831,800
Less: Advance sales - - 21,861,602
Add: Prior year adjustment 5,989 21,861,602
64,990 234,265,202 279,970,198
Crushed (40-60 MM) 107,769 393,356,850 455,455,226
Add: Credit sales (40-60 MM) 40,858 149,132,393 =
Less: Advance sales - -
Add: Prior year adjustment = = =
148,627 542,489,243 455,455,226
Crushed (60-80 MM) 383,855 936,145,600 424,756,400
Less: Advance sales = = =
Add: Prior year adjustment = = =
383,855 936,145,600 424,756,400
Stone dust (00-05 MM) 162,969 187,414,350 148,048,000
Less: Advance sales = = =
Add: Prior year adjustment - - 14,076,810
162,969 187,414,350 162,124,810
Adjustment against price reduction of stone - || - || - |
998,444  2,735,904,395  2,740,330,784

The Company recognised revenue in cash basis on the date when the transaction of sales deposit were recorded.
The above amount includes 47,477 Metric Ton of hard rock equivalent Tk. 13,00,96,100 as Stock-in-transit (undeliverd)
as on 30.06.2025. Revenue is recognized upon receipt of payment as control of the mined material passes to the
customer at that time. The buyer obtains legal title, assumes risks of ownership, and may access or remove the product
at their discretion, even though the material remains at the Company’s premises under a bill-and-hold arrangement.
The inventory is separately identified and not sellable to other customers. Also the hard rocks are not perishable and

buyer can not get the refund the sold stones.
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
2025 2024
33.00 Cost of Goods Sold
Opening Stock of Hard Rock 2,579,830,499 1,493,821,991
Adjusment as per BUET Report (138,130,648) -
Adjusted Opening Stock 2,441,699,851 1,493,821,991
Add: Direct Expenses (Note 33.01) 3,057,073,604 3,249,247,328
Add: Royalty and VAT on Royalty (Note 33.02) 194,104,020 185,595,884
3,251,177,624 3,434,843,212
Less: Provision for System Loss - || 162,477,648
3,251,177,624 3,597,320,860
5,692,877,475 5,091,142,851
Less: Closing stock of Hard Rock (Note 9.00) 3,301,806,030 2,579,830,499

33.01 Direct Expenses

2,391,071,445

2,511,312,352

Fuel for production - 2,001,045
Local Currency-GTC 295,518,801 315,102,757
Foreign Currency-GTC 1,971,869,974 2,117,641,024
Explosive expenses 503,322,194 533,554,385
Depletion/Depreciation (Note-3 and Annexure-A) 286,362,635 280,948,119
3,057,073,604 3,249,247,328
33.02 Royalty and VAT on Royalty

Up to Last Year (From 25.05.2007 to 30.0.2024) 783,214,891 597,619,008
Addition during the year (Royalty) 176,578,591 185,595,884
Addition during the year (VAT on Royalty) 17,525,429 -
Add: Prior year adjustment = -
194,104,020 185,595,884

977,318,911 783,214,891

The above amount was 5% Royalty on Production of Hard Rock and 15% VAT on Royalty paid by MGMCL to

Govt. Treasury.

34.00 General & Administrative Expeneses

Salaries and Allowances (Note 34.01) 179,336,055 197,399,410
Repairs and Maintenances(Note 34.02) 3,899,112 11,333,355
Services and Supplies (Note 34.03) 92,965,996 128,379,057
Depreciation (Note-3 and Annexure-A) 17,866,976 18,578,140

294,068,139 355,689,963
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Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
2025 2024
34.01 Salaries and Allowances

Salaries (Officers) 56,058,026 56,529,803
Salaries (Staffs) 4,845,170 4,525,080
Overtime 2,997,256 2,791,221
Company contribution to provident fund 4,817,474 4,601,777
Company contribution to welfare fund 3,388,500 -
Special benefit 2,987,529 3,034,230
House rent (Officers) 20,404,425 20,890,819
House rent (Staffs) 2,070,422 1,949,856
Medical allowance (Officers) 1,691,620 1,797,289
Medical allowance (Staffs) 342,000 342,000
Mining allowance (Officer and Staff) 16,177,468 16,320,672
Festival bonus 9,891,820 9,798,850
Gas allowance (Officers) 1,218,028 1,294,048
Gas allowance (Staffs) 246,240 246,240
Leave, pay and gratuity (LPG) 16,086,200 17,829,390
Group insurance premium 3,484,161 3,560,007
Uniform 6,050,000 6,870,000
Washing allowance 203,352 213,929
Charge allowance 27,000 24,000
Underground allowance 2,889,902 2,687,053
Contribution to PB pension scheme 226,447 415,020
Leave encashment 2,663,020 761,780
Education assistance allowance 586,184 637,974
Tea and lunch subsidy 1,218,160 1,270,920
Tiffin allowance 99,480 103,720
Leave fair assistance 4,880,870 4,487,940
Recreation leave allowance 395,770 360,990
Noboborsho allowance 989,506 986,630
Domestic aid allowance 209,676 207,014
Entertainment allowance 124,403 116,817
Hazard allowance 5,392,489 5,440,224
Family medical allowance 677,841 713,435
Shift allowance 18,510 58,740
Incentive bonus - 8,703,302
Ex-Gratia 5977107 17,828,640

179,336,055 197,399,410
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Amount in Taka
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Notes Particulars
2025 2024
34.02 Repairs and Maintenances

Repair and maintenance (Buildings) 1,887,131 6,658,106
Repair and maintenance (Vehicles) 1,354,228 3,714,800
Repair and maintenance (Furniture and Fixtures) 657,754 960,450

3,899,112 11,333,355

34.03 Services and Supplies

Printing and stationery 1,733,384 1,317,467
AGM expenses 1,753,136 2,953,967
Outsourcing (manpower) expenses 30,281,794 28,908,536
Ansar Salary 19,655,645 19,956,994
Wages (Casual) 4,395,403 4513,184
Electrical goods 1,149,861 813,994
Electric bill 3,903,837 3,163,523
Petrol, diesel, lubricants and CNG 5,202,823 5,623,879
Water bill 16,410 30,426
Welfare expenses (Sports, Picnic, Festival) 1,112,035 1,264,915
Newspaper 106,674 138,060
Office rent 847,049 1,576,758
TA/DA 3,715,011 5975213
Postage and telegram 9,078 7,493
Telephone 1,373,408 1,551,934
Internet service charge 924,154 742,351
Entertainment expenses 1,037,861 2,774,864
Audit fees 211,000 920,000
Legal fees 579,805 444750
Advisers fees 2,185,000 2,731,801
Bank charges 96,778 102,228
Excise, levy, service charge 260,000 1,041,115
Honorarium (Director) 1,932,415 2,489,030
Honorarium ( Others) 381,400 1,873,288
Tax and token 102,828 109,633
Advertisement 952,649 1,133,473
Internal training 1,197,072 1,942,850
Guest house expenses 32,930 27,250
Crockeries and cutleries expenses 34,180 35,331
Licence fees 698,798 1,725
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Miscellaneous expenses 1,333,216 3,232,120
Vehicle insurance 535,944 182,236
Vehicle renewal fees 13,536 11,516
Mining lease fees 2,700,000 3,376,580
School expenses 500,000 5,000,000
Cost of car rent 1,180,922 1,169,342
Corporation expenses = 20,000,000
Car parking, Dhaka 193,200 386,630
Social expenses 560,000 845,600
Harticulture 59,060 9,000
Medical instument 7,700 =
92,965,996 128,379,057
Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
2025 2024
35.00 Selling & Distribution Expenses
Commission to Hard Rock dealer 69,245,571 78,180,313
Loading cost of Hard Rock 21,972,370 26,272,210
91,217,941 104,452,523
36.00 Financial Expenses
Interest on project loan 99,027,939 119,661,633
Interest on Petrobangla loan 124,500,000 126,291,781
Interest on depreciation fund loan 19,743,836 7,250,959
243,271,775 253,204,373
37.00 Non-Operating Income
House rent realised 672,302 729,569
Transport / Vehicle (on payment) 136,008 110,668
Newspaper, guest house, stock & store, etc. 1,461,434 918,507
Sales of tender document 69,000 316,000
Late charge/liquidated damages - 642,000
Loading charge of Hard Rock 55,161,381 51,453,886
Income from tender - 41,115,816
Foreign exchange gain from Advance Payment to GTC 100,762,198 20,142,511
Interest on bank deposit 6,502,181 7,709,357
Interest on FDRs - 5,358,847
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Compensation from resigned officers 68,989 529,307
Unsecured loan - O.E.CF (Exemption) 9,066,000 -
Provision for system loss (Exess Amount) 24,347,000 -
Interest income house loan 979,584 -
Find dust (By Product) 12,158,940 -
211,385,018 129,026,467
. Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
2025 2024
38.00 Income Tax Expenses

Sales 2,735,904,395 2,740,330,784
Non-operating income 211,385,018 129,026,467
2947289412 2869357251
Rate of Tax (minimum) 0.60% 0.60%
17,683,736 17,216,144
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Statement of Budget Variance
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Annexure-C

(Amount in Lakh Taka)

Year Year

2024-2025 2023-2024

SL Particulars Budget Expenses % Varriance Varriance (%) Expenses
1 Salaries (Officers) 597.00 560.58 | 93.90% 3642 6.10% 593.38
2 Salaries (Staffs) 53.00 4845 | 91.42% 4.55 8.58% 4751
Sub Total (1+2) 650.00 609.03 | 93.70% 40.97 6.30% 640.89

3 | Nobobarsho allowance 44.00 39.77 | 90.39% 423 9.61% 9.87
4 | House rent allowance 292.00 22475 | 76.97% 67.25 23.03% 22841
5 | Medical allowance 24.00 2034 | 84.73% 3.66 15.27% 21.39
6 | Medical expenses 8.00 6.78 | 84.73% 122 15.27% 713
7 | Education allowance 8.17 586 | 71.75% 231 28.25% 6.38
8 | Tiffin allowance 1.20 0.99 | 82.90% 0.21 17.10% 1.04
9 Festival bonus 110.00 98.92 | 89.93% 11.08 10.07% 97.99
10 | Incentive bonus/Ex-Gratia 110.00 - | 0.00% 110.00 100.00% 87.03
11 | Overtime 30.00 2997 | 9991% 003 0.09% 2791
12 | Uniform 75.00 60.50 | 80.67% 14.50 19.33% 68.70
13 | Washing allowance 2.50 203 | 81.34% 047 18.66% 2.14
14 | Welfare expenses 12.00 11.12 | 92.67% 0.88 7.33% 12.65
15 | Leave salary 30.00 2663 | 83.77% 337 11.23% 7.62
16 | Gratuity 230.00 160.86 | 69.94% 69.14 30.06% 178.29
17 | Pension scheme 5.00 226 | 4529% 2.74 54.71% 415
18 | Recreation allowance 55.00 5277 | 95.94% 223 4.06% 4849
19 | Officers-staffs entertainment 2.00 1.24 | 62.20% 0.76 37.80% 1.17
20 | Lunch subsidy 15.00 1218 | 81.21% 2.82 18.79% 12.71
21 | Group insurance 40.00 3484 | 87.10% 516 12.90% 35.60
22 | PF. contibution 54.00 4817 | 89.21% 5.83 10.79% 46.02
23 | Gas allowance 16.00 14.64 | 91.52% 1.36 8.48% 15.40
24 | Hardship/Field/Mining allowance 280.00 24460 | 87.36% 3540 12.64% 244.48
25 | Honorium (others) 18.00 381 | 21.19% 14.19 78.81% 18.73
26 | Ex-Gratia 125.00 59.77 | 47.82% 65.23 52.18% 178.29
27 | Compensation for staffs 6.60 - | 0.00% 6.60 100.00% =
28 | Miscellaneous expenses 6.00 255 | 42.53% 345 57.47% 2.90
Sub Total (3 to 28) 1,599.47 1,165.38 | 72.86% 434.09 27.14% 1,364.49

29 | Printing & stationary 20.00 1733 | 86.67% 267 13.33% 13.17
30 | Postage, telegram & telephone 27.00 23.07 | 85.43% 393 14.57% 23.02
31 | Electric bill 60.00 39.04 | 65.06% 2096 34.94% 31.64
32 | Electrical goods 20.00 11.50 | 57.49% 8.50 42.51% 8.14
33 | Travelling expenses 60.00 37.15 | 61.92% 22.85 38.08% 59.75
34 | Rent (Office) 24.00 1040 | 43.34% 13.60 56.66% 19.63
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2024-2025 ANNUAL

REPORT

(Amount in Lakh Taka)

Year Year

2024-2025 2023-2024

SL Particulars Budget Expenses % Varriance Varriance (%) Expenses
35 | Entertainment expenses 30.00 10.38 | 34.60% 19.62 65.40% 27.75
36 | Training expenses (Local) 12.00 11.97 | 99.76% 0.03 0.24% 1943
37 | Legal fees 22.00 580 | 26.35% 16.20 73.65% 445
38 | Advisers 42.00 21.85 | 52.02% 20.15 0.00% 27.32
39 | Insurance Expenses/Risk Management 10.00 - | 0.00% 10.00 0.00% 27.32
40 | Director honorium 25.00 1932 | 77.30% 5.68 22.70% 24.89
41 | Audit fees 2.75 211 | 76.73% 0.64 2327% 9.20
42 | Bank charge 15.00 357 | 23.79% 1143 76.21% 1143
43 | Books & journal 2.00 1.07 | 53.34% 093 46.66% 1.38
44 | Corporation overhead - - | 0.00% - 0.00% 200.00
45 | Tax 40.00 28.03 | 70.07% 11.97 29.93% 34.86
46 | Fuel POL) 100.00 5203 | 52.03% 4797 47.97% 56.24
47 | Carrying expenses 340.00 231.53 | 68.10% 10847 31.90% 27442
48 | Repair & maintanance (Vehicles) 45.00 19.04 | 4230% 25.96 57.70% 39.09
49 | Repair & maintanance (Machinery) 4.00 - | 0.00% 4.00 100.00% =
50 | Repair & maintanance (Buildings) 105.73 18.87 | 17.85% 86.86 82.15% 66.58
51 ESE’?F;; &maintanance (Furniture & 12,00 658 | 54.81% 542 45.19% 9.60
52 | Subscription and donation 30.00 30.00 | 100.00% = 0.00% =
53 | Advertisement 18.00 9.53 | 5292% 847 47.08% 11.33
54 | Crockeries 1.00 034 | 34.18% 0.66 65.82% 0.35
55 | Depreciation 200.00 178.67 | 89.33% 2133 10.67% 185.78
56 | Amortization 2,645.68 2,863.63 | 108.24% (217.95) -8.24% 2,809.48
57 | Fuel (Store & Production) 25.00 -1 0.00% 25.00 100.00% 20.01
58 | Wages/Salary (Outsourcing and Casual) 350.00 346.77 | 99.08% 323 0.92% 334.22
59 | Security expenses 250.00 196.56 | 78.62% 5344 21.38% 199.57
60 ;gjﬁs R L Royalty &VAT on 1,882.31 1,941.04 | 103.12% (58.73) 0.00% -
61 | Explosive cost 6,792.40 503322 | 74.10% 1,759.18 25.90% 5,335.54
62 | Management & production contract 21,952.13 22,673.89 | 103.29% (721.76) -3.29%  24,32744
63 | School operation expenses = = 0.00% =
64 | Other expenses 934.00 745.88 | 79.86% 188.12 20.14% 902.80
Sub Total (29 to 64) 36,099.00 | 34,590.15 | 95.82% 1,508.85 4.18%  35,115.84

Total 38,348.47 | 36,364.56| 2.62 1,983.91 517%  37,121.21
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Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited

Ratio Analysis Annexure-D
For the year ended 30 June 2025
Particulars 2025 2024
1 Short term liquidity
1.1 Current ratio
Current Assets 4100,446,512 3,368,052,882
Current Liabilities 4,970,325,012 4,527,612,825
= 0.82 0.74
1.2 Liquid/Quick/Acid test ratio
C.Assets -Stock H.R-Inventories 601,407,981 646,638,627
Current Liabilitites 4970,325,012 4,527,612,825
= 0.12 0.14
1.3 Inventory turnover
COGS 2,391,071,445 2,511,312,352
Average Stock 2,731,550,149 1,810,729,729
= 0.88 1.39
14 Working capital ratio
Current Assets -Current Liabilities (869,878,500) (1,159,559,943)
Current Liabilitites 4970,325,012 4,527,612,825
= (0.18) (0.26)

2

3

Long term solvency

2.1

2.2

2.3

Debt-equity ratio

Non-Current Liabilitites (Debt)

Shareholders Equity

11,174,099,631

10,983,165,631

Total assets turnover

Sales
Total Assets

Debt to total assets
Total Debts / Liabilities

Total Assets

Profitability Ratio

3.1

3.2

33

34

Gross profit ratio

Gross profit
Net sales

Net profit ratio
Net profit
Net sales

Earnings per share (EPS)

Net profit for the year
Number of equity shares outstanding

Divident payout ratio (DPR)

Divident paid

Number of equity shares outstanding

(2,595,874,907) (1,465,173,849)
(4.30) (7.50)
2,735,904,395 2,740,330,784
14,594,415,950 14,045,604,607
0.19 0.20
16,144,424,643 15,510,778,456
14,594,415,950 14,045,604,607
1.11 1.10
344,832,950 229,018,432
2.735,904,395 2,740,330,784
12.60% 8.36%
(134,517,526) (372,518,103)
2.735,904,395 2,740,330,784
-4.92% -13.59%
(134,517,526) (372,518,103)
175,007 175,007
(768.64) (2,128.59)

- 10,000,000

175,007 175,007

= 57.14
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